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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

HEAD OFFICE

PORT OF COLOMBO
No.19, Chaithya Road,
P.0.Box 595, Colombo 01.
Tel.: 2421201-5, 2421231-7, 2432736-7
Telegrams “Portslanka”
E-mail —webmaster@slpa.lk
Web-www.slpa.lk

PORT OF GALLE

Closenberg Jetty, Magalle, Galle.
Tel.: 091-2232213, 2234936, 2232138

PORT OF TRINCOMALEE

Inner Harbour Road, Trincomalee.
Tel.: 026-2233600

Bankers

Bank of Ceylon, People’s Bank, Hatton National Bank, Standard Chartered Bank, Bank of China, Sampath
Bank, Commercial Bank

Auditors
The Auditor General, National Audit Office, No.306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

Directors Responsibility for Financial Reporting

Under section (12) & (13.6) of the Finance Act No 38 of 1971, Directors of the Authority
have responsibility for ensuring that the Sri Lanka Ports Authority keeps proper books of
accounts of all the transactions and prepare Financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs and of the profit /loss for the year.

Accordingly, the Directors have directed the Authority to maintain proper books of accounts
and reviewed the financial reporting system at their regular meetings and through the Audit
Committee.

In preparing the financial statements exhibited in this booklet, Directors have considered
adopting appropriate Accounting Policies on a consistent basis and supporting by reasonable
and prudent judgments and estimates.

The Directors have taken such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of
the Authority and to prevent and detect frauds and other irregularities. In this respect the
Directors have instituted an effective and comprehensive system of internal controls
comprising of internal check, internal audit and financial and other controls required to carry
out the business of Sri Lanka Ports Authority in an orderly manner to safeguard its assets and
secure as far as practicable the accuracy and reliability of our records.

By order of the Board

>

% ,'J‘;Jj_g__
==

Shehara Y. Nawaratne
Secretary to the Board
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

Statutory Compliance Statement

The statuses of compliance on statutory requirements are detailed below.

L.

4.

wn

Employees Provident Fund — Authority & Employec contributions
The Sri Lanka Ports Authority contribution of 15% and the employee contribution of 10%
on all permanent employees are to be remitted to the Department of Labor before the last

date of the succeeding month.

All monics deducted from employees and the respective Authority contribution for
employees has been remitted on or before the stipulated date.

Employces Trust Fund

The Authority’s monthly contribution of 3% has been remitted on or before the stipulated
date.

Income Tax

Income tax payments in relation to income earned have been made quarterly on the due
dates whenever there is a taxable income, in terms of Section 90 of the Inland Revenue
Act No. 24 of 2017.

The Annual Return

Annual Return in respect of Income Tax of the Authority has been filed annually with the
Department of Inland Revenue up to vear ending 31 December 2022. These have been
completed and handed over on or before 30" November immediately succeeding the year
of assessment.

Annual Reporting

Annual Budget, Accounts & Annual Report have been submitted to the Parliament of Sri
Lanka, General Treasury & Ministry.

Social Security Contribution Levy (SSCL)

The Authority has paid SSCL on the liable turnover at the rate of 2.5% and has been
remitted on or before the stipulated date.
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SRILANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

THE AUTHORITY AND [TS FUNCTIONS

Sri Lanka Ports Authority was established by the Sri Lanka Ports Authority Act. No.51 of
1979 on 1*' August 1979 and subsequently amended by Act Nos.7 and 35 of 1984.

Section 6 (1) of the Sri Lanka Ports Authority Act defines its objectives and duties as follows.

< To provide in any specified port, efficient and regular services for stevedoring, lighter

age, shipping and transshipping, landing and warchousing, of dry and wet cargo and
cargo bulk, for wharf age, the supply of water, fuel and electricity to vessels, for
handling petroleum, petroleum products and lubricating oils to and from vessels and
between bunkers and depots, for pilotage and mooring of vessels, for diving and
underwater ship repairs and any other services incidental thereto;

To provide in any specified port, efficient and regular tally and protective services,

To Regulation and control of navigation within the limits of and the approaches to the
ports;

To Maintenance of Port installations and promotion of the use, improvement and
development of the specified ports;

To Co-ordination and regulation of all activitics within any specified port excluding
the functions of the Customs Department,

To Establishment and maintenance on and off the coast of Sri Lanka of such lights
and other means for the guidance and protection of vessels as are necessary for
navigation in and out of the specified ports;

To Performing such other duties as are imposed on the Ports Authority by the Act;

To Conduct the business of the Ports Authority in such manner and to make in
accordance with this Act such charges for services rendered by the Authority as will
sceure that the revenue of the Authority is not less than sutficient for meeting the
charges which are proper to be made to the revenue of the Authority, to replace assets,
make new investments and to establish and maintain an adequate general reserve; and

To Endeavour to manage the specified ports and each of them as self-supporting
enterprise in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
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Board of Directors of Sri Lanka Ports Authority from 01.01.2023-31.12.2023

No Designation Name Date of Appointment | Date of Resignation
1 | Chairman Mr. Keith D. Bemard 25.10.2022 -
2 | Vice Chairman Mr. G.U.K Algewallage 08.06.2022 z
Managing Mr. Susantha
3 iy < iy .01.2023 29.05.2023
| Director Abeysiriwardana 18014023
4 | Managing Mr. Prabath J. Malavige 29.05.2023 .
Director -
5 | Dircctor Mr. PLA.S Athula kumara 02.03.2022 )
6 | Director Mr. P.3.S.C Nonis 27.07.2022 -
7 | Director Mrs. N.ALAP.S Nissanka 31.12.2019 -
8 | Director Mr. JL.R.U De Siiva 31.12.2019 -
9 | Director Dr. Ajith Mendis 08.06.2022 -
Ar. Neil Rajakarun:
10 | Director e INetl R ekcaung 30.11.2022 .

[Tewathanthri

11 | Direcror

ICN, Kumart Somaratne
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FORTHE YEAIR ENDED 31 DECEMUER

NUMBUER OF SIHPS CALLED (NO)
Cargo Ships

Olher Ships

Qiher Vesacls

TROUGHPUT
CONTAINEIUT
Tanshipineit
Domestic
Re-Stewing

TOTAL TEU's

CONTAINER TEU'S { SAGT)

Transhipment

Donestic
Re-Stowing
TOTALTE

CONTAINER TEU's ( CICTY
Transhipinem

Donestic

We-S

CONTAINER TEU s ( PORT OF COLOMBO)
Transhipmuin
Dorestic

Cooventional MT
Liquid M/T

Conventiom Cargo
Liquid
COTAL (NT)

Caminey
Conventional Cargo
Liquid

TOTAL (B UT)

[QHADER SIS
Containevised Cargo
Ceonventicont Caigo
Liquid

AT - PORT QF COLOMBO
Containerised C

Liquid
TOTAL (NT)

GROSS TONNAGE HANDLED (SLI'A)
Containerised Caipa

Conventional Corgo

Qihers

TOTAL TONNAGE

GROSS TONNAGE HANDLED (SAGT)
Cumainerised Cargo

Couventianal Cargo

Cthers

TOTAL TONNACGE

GROSS TONNAGE HANDLED ( C1CT)
Cantainerised Cargo .
Conventional Canpo
Others

TOTAL TONNAGE

GROSS TONNAGE HANDLEDR ( 'ORT OF
COLOMDBO)
Continerised C
Croventional
Others
TOTAL TONNAG

&

PERSONNEL

Number of Bimployees

Fignees in beackets imlicates detactiony,

Nolex Lo e Fiuancrst Stalcmenly continred on e it

SLPA
COLONMBO TRINCOMALF GALLE 202 oz
4102 6 7 4,175 1634
140 30 6 20! 116
633 57 47 79 80
1926 159 70 5.158 4,537
1,729,272 1,633,176
208,183 256,318
27.476 17470 16,401
1.965.131 - - 1,965,131 1,925,895
1,528,524 1,528,824 1,481,563
193,692 193,002 229711
11,947 41047 40,962
1,763,863 - - L7063 .863 1,752,236
2,496,151 2,496,151
588,531 586,501 544,201
136,236 118,906
< - 1220918 V154,053
- 3,754,247 35,618,643
990,066 1,010,230
203,039 205,639 196,269
6.949.910 < 6949912 GG 1A
1,656,777 §30 3,028,203
350,681 - 1,711,045
1.013,438 619 8,319
27,980,064 E . 27,986,964
13854435 839 043,461
$.4R4.G77 .
1187480 D)
22 R12.891 - - 22812891 2,331,145
22811801 - = - 21731143
12,600,207 - 42,603,207 AT 0,84d
42.603,207 - - 42,603,307 11,716,844
1,050,777 BRD]
4,881,077 350,681 - 4710145
99,673,584 2013458 839 94,159,736
33,350,457 - - 609838
3,675,109 1,384,615 09,961 0,659,559
4,320,951 994.402 135,998 5.452.751 2,257,609
2579437 105,961 64,123,945 46,527,156
S2.211,652 - 42,211,052 37518020
2,066 7,066 255
- 43219518 - . L1210.618 37,556,275
107,793,096 . % 107,793,090 85,620,067
107,793,096 - 3 107,793,096 §5.626.G47
- 203,341,208
69,963 5,357, JH
135,998 $A3T, 2.257.669
21,181,168 205961 214,136,659 169,710,798
740 iy 176 1050 8516
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY (Evpressed i $1i Lankin Rupees)
Group SLPA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEAMDER 2023 2022 2023 2022
Note

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant & Equipiment 3 251,722,424,190 272,101,264,181 251,628,153,512
Leased Hold Asset 32 58,485,470 69,817,698 58,485,470 69,817,698
Intangible Assets 4 2,712,694,354 2,254,637,127 2,711,978,772 7,127
Investment Properties ) 211,887,505,020 212,986,096,316 211,687,503,020 212,988,096,316
Investiment in Subsidiarics G 100 100 76,000,100 76,000,100
[nvestment in Associales 7 36,064,616,616 36,70:4,849,252 39,196,120,030 39,196,120,030
Financial Assets at FVOCH 8 76,967,867,376 67,584,339,272 76,967,867,376 67,584,339,272
Amount Due From State Mortgage Bank 9 30,935,829 40,989,023 30,935,829 40,989,023
Receivable From General Treasury - People's Bank Loan 10 2.469.286.799 2.798.515.037 2.:69,280,799 1,796.525.037
Total Non-Current Assels 602,397,418,079 574,163,678,016 605,499,443,577 576.636,188,114
Current Assets
Inventories 11 4,714,197 478 3,852,522 843 4,690,776,969 3,835437,419
Trade and Other Receivables 12 24,290,264,650 11,089,582,269 24,211,151,596
Deposits and Advances 13 5,595,918,027 5,592,446,093
Prepaid Expenses 420,349,211 464,420,859 464,420,859
Emplayce Loans 14 6,350,831,267 3,974,510,352 0,299,116,124 5,921,234,530
Other Financial Assets 135 99,862,854,798 106,709,911 411 99,298,516,607 106,311,782,741

shand Cash Equivalents 16 7,548,896,141 10,796.863,639 455,045,292 8.716.996,509

perty, Plant & Equipment-MPMC Iud 17 205.575 205,575 - -
Total Current Assets 136.832.545.687 157,684.617.355 134.006,779.815 155,053,469,747
TOTAL ASSETS 739.229.963.766 731.848,295371 739,506,223.402 731.689.857.861
EQUITY & LIABILITIES

18 7,591,379.785 7,591,379,785 7,591,379,783 7,591,379,785

Capital Reserve 19 113,405,856,800 111,886,483 113,405,856,800 111,356,631,300
Other Reserves 20 1,125,903 1, 1,125,903 1,125,903
Deferred Income 21 171,123,863,103 168,535,618,2 171,123,863,104 168,535,018,224
Loan Redemption Reserve 22 4,61 9,887 4,613,549,887 4,013,549,887 4.615,549,887
Revaluation Reseirve 23 73,286,013,685 74,101,416,216 73,286,013,085 74,101,416,210
Fin ssets at FVOCT Reserve 62,485,451,394 57,575,791,084 62,485 ,451,392 57,575,791,082
Retained Eanings 139,535,760,394 119.758.773.835 149.499.051,579 129.304,299,93
Total Equity 572,043,000,959 544004 ,466,242 582,006.292,141 553,610,012.317
Non-Currenl Linbilities
Borrowings - Government of S1i Lank 24,1 03,279,672,079 78,883,991,305 (3,279,672,079 78,883,991,363
Bemrowings - Financial Institutions 150 2,543,183,809 2,883,723,647 2,409,286,799

Finance lease obligation 25.4.1 9,578,503 24,102,515 9,578,902
Government Grants 26 22,219,591,156 29,605,920,226
Deferred Tax Liabilities 27 11,978,0671,085 18,903,101,296
Retirement Benefits Obligation 28 12,517,383,603 9,1-13.102.661
Total Nou-Current Liabilities 133,508.863.370 123.470,662.162 39,648

Current Liabilities
ly of Goods and seivice

ad other creditors 29 3,719.361,731 3,883,020,370

ings - Government of Lanka 24.2 8,92 413 8,924,559,413
Bomowings - Financial Institutious 252 13,211,585,585 3 3,012,798,808
Finance lease obligation 1541 13,683,710 13,816,872 10,455,933 9,076,839
Deposits and Advances Received 30 8,383,707,72§ 4,037,746,434 8.322901,251 3.987,746,434
Current Tax Payable 3 4,571,765,783 [1,607,087,654 d4,49%,608,578 11,529,589,539
Provis and Accrued Expenses a2 £.821,291.912 12,760.588,068 8.795.697,04:4 12,738.614.472
Tatal Curvent Liabilities 43.616.914,133 54.274,945.759 34.029.269.099 44,685,405,876
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 739.229.963.766 731.848.295.371 739.506,223.402 731.689,857.861

The Accounting policies on prapres 10 10 23 and Nates to the Financial Statements on Papes 24 1o &8 form o intepeal part of these Financial Statements.
These Financial Statements give o true and fale view of the state of affairs of the Autharity as al 31/12/2023

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. These Finaneial

!i<,d..~\‘\

(AN

AN
N

Prabaih

MANAGING DIRECTOR BOARD MENMBER

[T o RN S —

February 2024

hrackets tnitleate deductions,
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(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Group SLPA

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 2022 2023 2022

Note
Revenue 33 63,261,171,026 68,696,429,000 63,261,171,026 68,696,429,000
Direet Expenses 34 (34,302,380,190) (30,909,453,234) (34,088,857,992) (30,721,474 450)
Gross Profit 28,958,790,836 37,786,975,766 29,172,313,034 37,974,954,550
Other Operating Income 35 19,931,202,832 22,526,441,373 19,950,893,933 22,546,087 410
Administrative Expenses 36 (12,333,754,728) (12,547,164,857) (12,793,557,424)  (13,024,281,140)
Operating Profit 36,556,238,940 47,766,252,281 36,329,649,543 47,496,760,820
Net Finance (Cost)/ Income 37 5,444,475 435 5,256,201,096 5,334,763,397 5,626,382,580
lForcign Exchange Gain/(Loss) (1,305,169,821) 417,071,690 (1,305,169,821) 3,902,646,784
Share of Prolit of Associales 7 (636,412,108) (765,632,157) - -
Profit Before Tax 40,059,132,445 52,673,892,911 40,359,243,118 57,025,790,184
Countribution to Consolidated fund 54 (8,673,689,650) (1,015,000,000) (8,673,689,650) (1,000.000,000)
Income Tax Expenses 38 (3,674,060,695) (13,337,098,475) (5,564,711,200)  (13,261,098,236)
Dillered Tax Expenses 27 (6,179,745.921) (449,012,109) (6,180,776,580) (445,496,3-90)
Profit for the Year 19,531,636,180 37,872,782,327 19,940,065,689 42,319,195,558
Attributable to - Equity holders of the Parent 19,531,636,180 37,872,782,327 19,940,065,689 42,319,195,558
Other Comprehensive Income
Profit for the Year 19,531,636,180 37,872,782,327 19,940,005,689 42.319,195,558
Remeasurement of retirement benefit obligation 28.2 4,932,092 247 (5,010,014,736) 4,930,562,602 (3,004,613,077)
Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Equity account investess 7 (3,820,529.23) 764,237 - -
Change in Value of Financial Assets at FVOCI on Listed Investments 8.1 (18,582,623) (44,598,290) (18,582,623) (44,598,296)
Change in Value of Financial Assets at FVOCI on Unlisted Investments 8.2 4,928,242.933 29.974,129,748 4,928,242 933 29.974,129.748
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 9,837,932,027 24,920,280,953 9,840,222.911 24,924,918,375

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

29,369,568,206

62,793,063,280

29,780,288,600

67,244,113,933

Attributable to - Equity holders of the Parent

igures in brackets indicate deductions,

29,369,568,206

62,793,063,280

The Accounting policies an pages 10 to 23 and Notes to the Financial Statements on Pages 24 to 55 form an integral part of these Financial Statements,

29,780,288,600

67,244,113,933
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(Expresseed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

Group SLPA
STATEMENT OF CASIE FLOW STATENENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 2023 2022 2023 2022
DECEMBER 2023
Profit Before Tax 40,059,132,445  52.673,892,911 40,359,243,118 57,025,790,184
Adjustiments for
Share of Profit of Associale (Net of Dividends) 636,412,108 765,632,157
Deprecation 5,195,258,064 4,100,467,503 5,185,345,212 4,086,737,800
Bad and Doubtlull Debt (284,170,248) 995,285,957 (284,170,248) 995,285,957
Amnotisation of Intangible Assets 107,172,731 96,908,908 101,664,291 96,908,908
Amotisation of Leasc Hold Asscts 11,332,228 11,927,418 11,332,228 11,927,418
Gratuity Charge for the Year and related costs 2,579,382,371 2,042,720,546 2,575,006,789 2,040,176,515
previous year-Revenue (544,967,436) (9,169,753) (541,672,803)

previous year -Expenditure

Dividend Income

laterest Income

Interest Expenses

Amotisation of Government Grants

Net Exchange unrcalised Gain/ Loss

Upfront fees by CICT

Provition for claims

Amortised during the year Laughs terminal Ltd

Amortised during the year Distilleries company of Sri Lanka
Amortised of lease hald rights -HIPG/HPS

Lum Sum Premium NFCL Penna Port Storage

Amortised during the year Tokiyo Cement Company (Lanka)PLC
Amwortised during the year CWIT

Lump Sum Premium - SALCHL

NBV Retairment

Profit on Disposals of Fixed Assels

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Changes in working Capital
[nventories

Trade Receivables

Deposiis and Advances
epaid Expeuses

Dy

“mployee Loans / Others

Supply of Goeds and services and other creditors
Deposi
Prov

Cash Genevated from Operations

and Advances Received

sions and Accrued Expenses

Interest Paid
Dividend paid
Contribution to consolidated {und

Lease Installments Paid

Paid
Taxes Paid
Net Cash from Operating,

Cratuit

Activities

Cush Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds fram Disposal of Fixed Assets
Capital Work-in-Progress

Acquisition of Intangible Asscts

Acquisition ol Investment Property

Dividend Received
Loan Received
Interest Received

Lumpsuin premium reccived by SALHL

Grant reeeived

Up front fee reeeived by CWIT
investment made during the ycar SALHL
investment made during the year CWIT
Amount Due From State Mortgage Bank
Net Proce
Met Cash from (used in) investing activities

wds from Other Financial Asscts

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Repayiment of Borrowings to Government ol Sri Lanka
Repayment of Borrowings to Financial Institution
Net Cash From (used in) Financing Activities
Net Changes in Cash & Cash Equivialents
Cash & cash Equivalents at Beginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of the Year (Note 16)

Figures in brackets indicate deductions,

177,645,002
(2,058,502,929)
(9,731,341,456)

4,230,428,518

05,255,212
(6,268,528,124)
(8.295,759,550)

2,946,633,798

177,645,002
(2,038,502,929)
(9.609,094,946)

4,217,894,046

(‘) |69 ,753)

(6,268,328,124)
(8,119,641,864)
2,400,347,952

(443,653,710) (308,037,817) (443,653,710) (308,037,817)
(10,257,631,848)  46,976,894,176 (10,257,631,848)  42,919,113,839
(103,534,286) (103,534,286) (103,534,266) (103,534,286)
(1,070,000,428) (256,614,516) (1,070,000,428) (256,6014,516)
(658,207) (658,207) (658,207) (658,207)
(10,300,000) (10,300,000) (10,300,000) (10,300,000)
(1,712,997.860)  (1,712,997,860) (1,712,997.860)  (1,712,997,560)
(6,900,000) (6,900,000) (6,900,000) (6,900,000)
(31,626,840) (31,626,840) (31,626,840 (31,626,840)
(115,714,286) (96,428,571) (115,714,286) (96,428,571)
(41,903,641) - (41,903,641) ;
5,125,728 ’ 5,125,728 .
(15,672,223) $,706,601 (15,672,223) 8,706,661
26,572,314,398  93,583,769,721 26,329,222,159  92,725,812,612
(861,674,634) (738,980,804) (§55,339,550)
3,938,614,148 (6,526,447,180) 3,938.614,148
(1,221,017,606) (4,013,424 500) (1,199,078,370)

82,202,756

4,335,154 810
(2,872,917,600)

(252,945,135)

(1,188,835,154)
2.454,419,083
1,941,016,349
2,688,943,267

02,756

2, ‘177 917.000)

29,976.090,048

(4,039,439,719)
2,910,329,993)
(14,634,776)
(1.001,554,988)
(7,409,013,439)

87,951,515,642

(1,201,577,331)
(15,000,000)
(1,000,000,000)
(13,144,185)
(958,193,747)
(4,863,374,776)

29,746,812,213

(4,026,905,247)
(2.910,329,993)
(9.635,860)
(999,512,757)
(7,294,918.768)

{1,187,544,208)
(1,000,000,000)
(8,713,127)

(4 Mu 391,619)

[4,601,097,110

(2,561,990,356)
15,672,223
(25,249,322,968)
(559,823,636)
(5.204,585)
2,058,502,920
§,135,593,833
4,611,850,000
3,260,231 211

79,898,225,603

(1,142,798,335)
40,872,683
(38,973,434,459)
(1,612,761,214)
(275,415)
5,268,528, 124
67,609,919
$,295,746,226

4,050,000,000

14,505,509,587

(2,536,179,154)
15,672,223
(25,249,322,968)
(559,295,936)
(5,204,585)
2,058,502,929
$,013,347,323
4.611,880,000
3,260,231,211

79,101,335,227

(1,136,039,715)
40,872,683
(38,973,434,459)
(1,612,461,214)
(275,415)
6,268,528,124
55,185,112
$,119,641,864

4,050,000,0600

(1,762,634,046) (1,762,634,046) 2
(2,711,233,748) (2,030, 90/9()\) (2,711,233,748)  (2,030,907,908)
10,053,194 12,937,446 10,053,194 12,937,446
6.847,056,613  (50,551,175.436) 7.013.266,134  (50,369,859,460)
(7,911,219,535)  (75,375,658,3G8) (7,840,017.422)  (75,575,812,941)

(0,970,833,269)
(2,967,011,803)

(6,665,443,302)
(3,562.120,839)

(6,970,833,209)
(2.955,710,113)

(6,605,443,302)
(3.550,819,149)

(9,937,843,072)  (10,227,564,1:40) (9,926,543,382)  (10,216,262,450)
(3,247,967,497) (5,904,996,908) (3,261,951,217) (6,690,7440,164)
10,796,803,639 16,701,860,547 8,716,996,509 15,407,736,670
7,548,890,141 10,796,863,639 §,455,045,292 8,716,996,509
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 )

L CORPORATE INFORMATION

1.1 CENERAL
Sti Lanka Ports Authority was cstablished by the Sri Lanka Ports Autharity Act No. 51 of 1979 on 01st
August 1979 and subsequently amended by Act Nos. 7 & 35 of 1984,

1.2 PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS
Provision of efficient and regular services for stevedoring shipping, and transshipping, landing and
warchousing; wharfage, the supply of water, fuel and clectricity to vessel for handling petroleum, petroleum
products and lubricating oils (0 and from vessels and between bunkers and depots [or pilotage and mooring of
vessels for diving and underwater ship repairs and any other services included thereto.

1.3 FINANCIAL YEAR
The Authority’s financial reporting period ends on 31° December.

1.4 REGISTERLED OFFICE
Registered office of the Autharity is at No. 19, Chaitiya Road, Colombo 01, P.O. Box 595.

1.5 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
The number of empioyees of the Authority as at 31 December 2023 was 8,050 (2022 - 8,510)

1.6 DATIE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
The financial statements of the Authority lor the vear ended 31 December 2023 were authorized (or issue in
accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors daled 21% Febiuary 2024,

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Group & Separate financial statement of the Authority have been
prepared moaccordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs). The consolidaled Financial
Statements have been prepared sccrual basis under the historical cost convention, except for Financial
Instruments designated as Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCIT) which are measured at
fair value. The preparation of financial siatements, in conformily with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards
(SLEFRSs), requires the use of cerlain critical accounting cstimales. [t also requires management to exercise
its judgment in the process of applying the group’s accounting policies.

2:d:2 Consolidated Financial Statements
The Consolidated Financial Statcments of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2023 Comprises of Sri
Lanka Ports Authority (‘the Company’) and all its Subsidiarics whose Financial Statements have been
counsolidated therein.

2.1.3 Components of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements include the following components:

o Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Comprehensive Income Providing the information on
the financial performance of the Group and the SLPA for the year under revicw.

o Statement of Financial Position providing the information on the financial position of the Group and
the SLPA as at the year end.

° Statement of Changes in Equity depicting all changes in sharcholders’ funds during the year under
review of the Group and the SLPA.

o Statement of Cash Flows providing the nformation o the users, the amount of cash and cash
equivalents inflows to and outtlows from the Group and the SLPA.

@ Notes ta the Financial Statements comprising Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatary

information.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 11
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

™~

23

2.4

Going Concern

The SLPA has prepared (he financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023 on the basis that it will
continue 1o aperate as a going conceri. [n determining the basis of preparing the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2023, based on available information, the management has assessed the prevailing
macroecenomic conditions and its cffect on the Group companies and the appropriateness of the usc of the
going concermn basis. 11 is the view of the management that there are no material uncertainties that may cast

'

significant doubt on the SLEA’s ability lo continuc to operate as a going concern. The management has
formed judgment that the Company, has adequate resources to continue in operational exislence for the
foresceable future driven by the continuous operationalization of risk mitigation initialives and monitoring of
business continuity and response plans at SLPA.

In determining the above, significant management judgment, estimates and assumptions, the impact of the
macroeconomic uncertaintics, including cxchange rate volatilitics, supply chain disruptions, foreign exchange
market limitations and intercst rate volatilitics have been considered as of the reporting date and specific
considerations have been disclosed under the notes, as relevant. Financial Statements are prepared bascd on
the *"Going Concem Concept™.

Consolidation
2.3.1 Subsidiary
Subsidiary is an enlity over which the group has (he power to gavern the financial and operating policics

generally accompanying a sharcholding of more than one hall of the voiing rights. Subsidiary is fully
consolidated (rom the date on which coutrol is transferved (o the group. It is cxcluded {rom consolidation
from the date thal control ceuses.

The group applies the acquisition method to account for business combinations. The consideration trans{erred
to the subsidiary forms fair values of the assets transferred and the liabilities incurred to form the subsidiary.
The group docs not recognize any non-contrellivg interest in acquire as the subsidiary is whellv-owned by
the Authority,

Inter-cutity tansaclions, balances, fncome and expenses on Gransacuons between group cntities are
eliminated. Profits and losses resulting from Inter-entity (ransactions that arc recognized n asscls are also
eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiary have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with
the policies adopted by the group.

2.3.2 Associate

Associate is an entity over which the group has significant influence but nol conwol, generally accompanying
a sharcholding directly or indirectly 20 per cent or more of the voting rigits. The Group's investment in
assaciate is accounted for using the equity method of accounting. The SLPA's investment in associate is
accounted for using the Cost method of accounting. Under the cquity method, the investiment is initially
recognized at cost, and the carrying amount 1s increased or decrcased to recognize the group’s share of the
profit or loss of the investee afier the date of acquisition.

The group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is recognized in the statement ol compreliensive income

and its share of post-acquisition movements in the investee's other comprehensive income is recognized in

other comprehensive income with a comresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the investnent.

The group determines at cach reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the investment in

the associate is impaired. I this is the casce, the group caleulates the amount of impairment as the dilfercnce

between the recoverable amount of the associate and its carrying value and vecognizes the amount adjacent o
|

Sshare of profit/ (loss) of associates in the statement of comprehensive income.
Fareign Currency Translation

2.4.1 Tunctional and Presentation Currency

Transaction und balances included in the financial statements ol each ol the group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic enviromment in which the entity operates. The consolidated
Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lanka Rupees (LIKCR), which is the group’s presentation currency.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 12
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

2.4.2 Transactions and Balances

Foreign currency ransactions are translated inlo the functional currency using he exchange rales prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the (ranslation at ycar-cnd cxchange rates of monctary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencics ave recognized in the statement of compreliensive income.

Translation differences related to changes in amortized cost are recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income.

28 Property, Plant and Equipment

2.5.1 Cost laying i the working progress Accounts will be capitalized once the work completion certificated
issued by the relevant departaient.

2.5.2 Property. plant and equipment are initizlly recognized at cost including any costs directly attribwtable to
bringing the assels to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by the Group’s management.

Property, Plant and equipment are stated al deemed cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Other property, plant and equipment are subscquently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulaled impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the assct’s carrying amount or recognized as a an asscl, only when it is
probable that future cconomic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and the cost of the item
.can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of comprehensive
income during the financial period in which they are incured.

Land is not depreciated, depreciation on other assels is caloulated using the straight-iine method to ailocate
their cost or deemed cost over their estimated useful lives, as follows.

Assets Category Qates
Operational Buildings & Structures 02-115 Years 0.86% -30%
Floating Equipments 01-22 Years 4.5% - 100%
Handling Equipments 02 -23Ycars 4% - 50%

Plant and Machinery Years 5% -100%

Office and Welfare Buildings 02-73 Years 1.36% - 50%
Computer Hardware 01-15 Years 6.6% - 100%
Motor Vehicle 01-15 Years 5.5% -100%
Electrical and Electronic Equipment 1-12 Ycars $.33% -100%
Fumniture and Office Equipment 1-15 Years 6.6% -100%
Staff Quarters & other Buildings 13-43 Years 2.32% -7.69%
Other Assets 1-20 Years 5% -100%

An assel’s carrying amount is written down immediately (o its recoverable amount if the assel’s carying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount,

The policy of Work-In-Progress is *Cost laying in the working progress Accounts will be capitalized once the
work completion certificate was issued by the relevant department”.

Notes to the Financial Statements coutinued on Page 13
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECENMBER 2023

2.5.3 Intangible Asscts

Acquired computer software and operating systems are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred (o
acquire and bring o use the specific soltware and systems. Intangible assels acquired subscquently arc stated
. These costs are amortized over

al cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated tmpairment Josse:
thetr estimated uscful lives, as follows:

Computer Software | =17 Years 5.88% - 100%
Costs associated with maintaining computer software programs arc recognized as an expense as incurred.

2.5.4 Investment Propertics

Investment property held to eam rentals is measured initially at its cost,

Investment properties were carried at revalued amount in the statement of financial position prepared in
accordance with SLAS prior to 31 December 2011, The Authority has considered revalued amounts of the
Investment properties as deemed cost al the date of the revaluation as the sale values of Investment properties
were broadly comparable to fair value. Accordingly, the Investment properties are stated at deemed cost less
accwnulated depreciation and amounts arising any accumulated tmpairment losses. Other Investment
properties are subsequently measured at cost [ess accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
lossces.

Land is not depreciated, depreciation on buildings is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate thewr
cost or deewed cost ovey their estimated useful lives, as follows:

lnvestment Properties 03-100 Years L1% - 20%

2.5.5 Asset review Policy

According to the para 51 ol the Sri Lanka Accounting Swandard LIKAS 16, (Property, Plant & Equipment),
“The  residual value & the usetul life of an assct shall be reviewed al least at cacl Financial year-end.
Accordingly SLPA review the uselul life and residual value of fully depreciated fixed assets, SLPA shall
estimate the remaining usclul life of (ully depreciated assets and shall reinstate the cost and accumulated
depreciation at amounts which would have been reflected in the balance sheel on the date of reinstatement
had the entity measured depreciation [rom date of acquisition of the assets based on the towl useful life
including the estimated remaining useful life and adjust the difference under equity.”

2.5.6 Lease Hold Assets

In accordance with SLIFRS 16 Leases, at the inception of a contract, SLPA assess whether the contract is, or
contains, a lease. A conlract is, or counlains, a lease il the contract conveys the vipht to control the use of an
identified assct for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Only if the terms and conditions of the
contract are changed SLPA reassess whether a contract is. or contains, a lease.

SLPA & the Group as o Les
At the commencement date of a lease arrangement, SLP A recognize a right-of-use assel and a lease liability,
Right of use Asset is iniially measured at cost which comprise the amount of the initial measurement of the
lease Hability, any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives
received, any initial direct costs incurred by the lessce and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in
dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on which it is Jocated or restoring the
underlying assct to the condilion required by the terms and conditions of the lease, unless those costs are
incurred Lo produce inven(ories.

e

At the commencemenl date, a lessee shall measure the lease hability at the present value of the lease
payments that are not paid at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit
in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, SLPA use its’
incremental borrowing rate.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 14
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBIR 2023

Subsequent measurement of the right-of-use agset and Lease Liability

SLPA measure the right-of-use asset applying cost model which is measured by Asse 's Cost less any
accumulated depreciation as per LKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and any accumulated impairment
losscs as per LIKAS 36 Impaiment of Assets and any adjustments for re-measurement of the lease liability.

SLPA measure (he lease liability subsequently by, increasing the carrying amount (o reflect terest on the
lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and remeasuring the carrying
amount 1o reflect any reassessment or lease modifications specificd in, or to reflect revised in-substance {ixed
lease payments.

SLPA & the Group as a Lessor
STPA classily
rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying assci, unless the lcase agreement is classified as an
Operating Lease. Such a classification is depends on the substance of the transaction rather than the form of
the contract. Only if there is a Lease modification the fease classification is reassessed subsequently.

at the inception of the contract a [inance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and

Finance Leases

At the commencement dale, SLPA recognize assets held under a finance lease in its statement of financial
position and present them as a receivable at an amount equal Lo the nel investment i the lease. The interest
rate implicit in the lease is used to measure the net investiment in the lease.

Subscquently, SLPA recognize finance income over the lease term, based oun a pattern refllecting a
constant periodic rate of return on the SLPA’s net investment in the lease.

SLPA aims to allocate finance income over the lease term on a systematic and rational basis and applied the
lease payments relating to the period against the gross investment in the lease to reduce both the principal and
the uncarned finance income. SLPA applies (he derscognition and impairment requitcinents in SLERS 9 1o
the net investment in the lease.

O
og

These costs are amortized over their estimated uscful Tives, as follows:
[.cased Fold Motor Vehicle 08-15 Years 6.66%-12%
Operating Leases

SLPA recognize lease payments {rom operating leases as income on straight-line basis or another systematic
basis where if that basis ts more repre

sentative of the patlern in which benefit [row the use of the underlying
asset s diminished. Any costs, including depreciation, incurred in caming the lease income is recognized as
an expense. Any initial direct costs incurred in obtaining an operating Lease is added to the carrying amount
of the underlying asset and recognize those costs as an expense over the lease term on the same basis as the
lease incame.

The depreciation policy for depreciable underlying assels subject to operating leases is covsistent with the
SLPA’s normal depreciation policy for similar assets. Depreciation is calculated in accordance with LKAS
16 and applics LKAS 36 to determine whether an underlying asset subject o an operaling lease is impaired
and to account for any imipairment loss identified.

2.5.7 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

At cach end of reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment,
investiment properties and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to detenmine
the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group determines the cash-gencrating unit and estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-gencrating unit to whichi the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs (o sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated (uture cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the visks specific o the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows kave not been adjusted.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page [5
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SRILANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

If the recoverable amount of an assel (or cash-gencrating unit) is estimated (o be less (han its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the assel (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognized immediately in the statement of comprehensive income.

2.6 Financial Assets
2.6.1 Financial Assel classification

The SLPA and the Group classify its financial assels in the [ollowing measurement categories.
Financial Asscts measured at Amortized Cost,

Financial Asscts measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)

s Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (I'VTPL)

The classification depends on the SLPA and the Group’s business model for managing the financial
assels and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

Financial assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Stalement of
Comprehensive Income or OCI. For investments in equily instruments that are not held for wading, this
will depend on whether the SLPA and the Group have made an irrevocable election at the time of initial
recoguition (0 account for the equily investment al Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
(FVOCD. The Eatity and the Group reclassify Financial Assets when and only when its business model
for managing thosc assets changes.

2.6.2 Recognition and initial measurement
Al Initial Recognition, SLPA & Group measure a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are dircclly attributabic to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset. Transaction costs of (inancial assels carried at FVTPL are
expensed in comprehensive income.

2.6.3 Subsequent Mceasurement

[nvesement in Debtinstruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the group’s business moedel for managing thc -
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement calegories into which
debt ingtruments ave classified:

Amortised cost:
Asscts that are held far collection of contractual cash flows where those cash Hows represent solely
payments of principal and interest ave measurcd al Amortised cost. Inter

st income [rom these Oinancial
assels is included in finance income using the cffective interest rate method, Any gain or loss arising on
derecc

mition is recognized divectly in Statement of comprehensive income and presented in other
mcome/(lesses) together with foreign exchange gains and losses

SHES.

FVOCI:
Assets that are held lor collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the finaucial assets,
where the asscts’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at
FVOCIL Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCIL, except for the recognition of
impairment gaing or losscs, interest income and foreign cxchange gains and losses which are
recognised in comprehensive income. When the {inancial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain
or loss previously rec

sanised in OCI s reclassified from equity to comprehensive income and
recogenised in other income/ (losses).fntercst income from these financial assets fncluded n finance
mcome using the effective interes

rate method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in
other aaing/ (losses) and impairment expenscs are presented ag separate line item in comprehensive
meome.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 16
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FVIPL:

Assels that do nol meet the eriteria for amortised cost or FYOCI are measured al FVTPL. A gain or
loss on a debt investmen( that is subsequently measured at FVTPL is recognised in comprehensive
income and presented net within other gaing/ (losses) in the period in which it arises.

Investment in Equity instruments
The SLPA and the Group subsequentdy measure all equity investments at fair value. Where the
Group’s manage

ment has elected o present fair value gains and Josses on equity investments in

OCI, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losse
following the derecognition of the imvestment.

s to comprehensive income

Dividends (rom such investments continue to be recognised in comprehensive income as ather
income when the group’s right to receive payments is established. Changes in the fair value of
{inancial assets at FVTPL are recagnized tn othicr gains/(losses) in the statement of comprehensive
income as applicable.

Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investiments measured at FVOCI
are not reported separately from other changes in faiv value.
2.6.4 Tmpairment
The SLPA and Group assess the expected credit loss assoctated with its debt instruments carried at

amortised cost and FVOCL The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk,

CIvad

For wade r

s the SLPA apply the simplified approach permitted by SLERS 9, ‘Finaucial

Instruments’, which requires expeeted lifetime losses o be recognized from initial recognition ol the

receivables. The expected loss rates are based on the payment profiles of custemers and the
carresponding historical credit lasses experienced. The historical loss rates are adjusted to reflect
cwrrent and forward-looking information on macrocconomic faclors affecting the ability of the
customers Lo scitle the receivables. (Varies with management Decisions)

Derccognition
SLPA derecognize a {inancial assets when, and only when;

The contractual rights (o the cash flows from the [inancial asset expire, or

@ It transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies [or derecognition

alr Valuation

As per the SLERS 13, fair value is defined as the price that would be received o scll an asset or paid to
transier a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value
measurement assumes that the wansaction (o scll the asset or transfer the lability lakes place cither: in the
principal market for the assct or Hability; or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous
market for the asset or Hability.

A fair value measurement ol a non-{inancial assct (akes into account a market participant’s ability o generate
economic benelits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

SLPA and the Group use valuation tecchniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sulficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the usc of relevant observable inputs and
minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. For that following mentioned inputs are used,

Nates to the Financial Statements continued on Page 17
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Level [ Inputs .

[.evel 2 Inputs :

Level 3 Inputs

Assels measured at Fair Value

Unobservable inputs for the assct or liability.

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity cau access at the measwement date.

Inputs ather than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset
or liability, cither dircetly or indirectly.

Note No

in Value as at Lev .
set Category Level 01 X Level 03
Assel Latepury Financial 2023.12.31 e el 02 o
Position
Financial Assets at Fair Value througl
OCI
Listed Investments
Colomba Dockyard PLC S.1 110,402,646 110,402,646 -
Unlisted Investments
Efzjlombo International Container Terminal 23 14,532.400.732 } - | 14,532,400,732
ofn\lii,f‘sm Gateway Terminals Limited 99 3,555.074.222 ) ) 3.555.074.222
(SAGT) T
Jambantota rnational Port Group 5 ; 2
}Im‘nblmlon Iuternational Port Group 82 52.363.280,963 52.363.280.963
(Private)ltd.
Lanka Coal Company (Pvt) Lid 8.2 11,950,000 11,950,000
. bo Wes smational Terminal (Pvi) . . 4 x
EEZ]IOHUO est Intemational Terminal (Pvi) 8.2 4,616,470,105 4.616.470.105
South Asia Commercial & Logistics [ - . 170 700
S\'u. sia Commercial & Logistics [Hub 89 1,778.288,708 1.778,288.708
Limited
76,967,867,376 110,402,646 - | 76,857,464,730

2.7 Inventories

Inventories are measured al the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost iy determined using the first-in,
first-out (FIFO) methad. luventories comprise of spare parts and consumables [or vessels and cargo handling
equipments and fuel and lubricants. nventories are for consumption not for re-sale.

2.8 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due {rom customers for services performed in the ordinary course of business.
Collection 1s expected in the normal operating cycle of the business and (hey arc classified as current assets.
Trade receivables are recognized initially at their transaction price unless they contain significant (inancing

components, when they are recognized at {air value.

The SLPA hold the trade reccivables with the abjective to collect the contractual cash flows and thercfore
measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective lnterest method.
Other recetvables generally avise from transactions outside the usual operating activities of the SLPA.

In accordance with SLEFRS 9. the SLPA applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the Trade Reecivables.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 18
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2.10

2.12

Simplificd Approach

The SLPA follows *simplified approach™ lor recognition ol impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables.
The application of simplificd approach does not require the SLPA to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifctime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its nitial
recognition.

As a practical expedient, the SLPA uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on
portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over
the expected life of the wade reccivables and is adjusted for forward looking cstimates. Al every reporting
date, the historical observed delault rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking cstimates are
analyzed. On that basis, the SLPA estimales provision on trade receivables at the reporting date. Impairment
loss allowance charges (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense,

Basis
Sri Lanka Forces Up to [2 Months -No
Provisions
After 12 Months -50%
Government Institution Up to 12 Months -Nao
Provisions
After 12 Months -100%
Shipping agents-Under Litigations -1U0%
Shipping Agents-Suspended and Non-Operating, -100%
Shipping Agents with Significant Amounts (More than one Million) Up to 12 Months -No
Provisions
After 12 Months -50%
Cash and Cash Equivatents
ln the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at

call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturitics of three months or less.

Capital Xmployed

Capital represents that all movable and immovable propertics including money in the funds and all debs,
liabilities and obligations in conncction with or appertaining o such properties transferved and vested to Sri
Lanka Ports Authority from Colombo Perl commission, Port Cargo Corporation and Porl Tally and

Protective Services Corporation.
Financial Liabilities

The group classifies financial habilities into other financial liabilities, The Group’s ather financial liabilitics
include borrowings, trade and other payables. The other (inancial labilities are recognized initially at fair
value minus any directly attvibutable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these inancial
liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the cllective interest method. The group derecognizes a
financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expived.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods or scrvices that have been acquired in the ordinary
course ol business from suppliers. Trade and other puayables are classified as current liabilities as in the
normal operating cycle of the busiucss.

Notes to the Financial Statenients continued on Page 19
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Trade and other payables are recagnized initially at fair value, which is the wansaction price and subsequently
measured at the origingl invoice amount as they are expected to be paid within a short period, such that the
time value of money is not significant.

Borrowings

The Group’s borrowings include ports development loans borrowed {rom the Government of Sri Lanka and
financial institutions. Borrowings are recognized initially at [air value, net of lransaction cosls incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently cartied at amortized cosl using the eflective interest method. Floating rate
borrowings are measured in each subsequent period at amortized cost using floaling interest rate (effective
interest rate) prevailing at the end of the reporting period.

Loan arrangement fee, stucturing fee, processing fee and management paid on the establishment of
borrowing facilitics arc recognized as transaction costs ol the borrowings

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising [rom measurement of carrying valuc of louns al amortized cost at
cach reporting period end are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cosis directly attributable o acquisition, construction of qualifying assets, which are assels that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to gel ready for their intended use, are added to the cost of these
asscts, until such time as the asscts are substantially ready for their intended use.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in lhe statement of comprehensive income in the period in which
they are mncwred.

Government Grants
Grants from the govemment including non-monetary grants are recognized at their fair value where there is a
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating 1o costs are delerred and rucognized in the statement of comprehensive income
over the period necessary (0 maich them with the costs that they are intended to compensale.

Government granls relating o property, plant and equipment are included in noncurrent liabilities as deflerred
vovermment grants and are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on a straight- line basis over
the expected lives of the related assets.

Non-monetary grants are measured at fair value of the non-mounetary asset and account for both grant and
asset at the fair value.

Current and Deferred Tax
The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other

comprehensive income. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted at the reporting period eud
applicable for the Authority its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income. Management cstablishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authoritics.

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred (ax s not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
wansaction affects ueither accounting nor taxable prefit or loss. Delerred tax is determined using tax rates
that have been cnacted at the reporting period end date and are expected o apply when the related deferred
tax asset 1s realized or the deferred mcome tax lability is scttled.

Deferred tax assels are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the tempaorary differences can be utilized.

Notes to the Financial Statements continued on Page 20
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right (o offset current tax
assels against current (ax liabilitics and when the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate o income taxes
levied by (he same laxation authority.

Employee Benelits
The group has both defined benelit und defined contribution plans.

a)  Defined Contribution plan
A defined contribution plan is a post-cmployment benefit plan under which the group pays fixed
conteibutions into a separate entity. The group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions. The coutribulions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due.

The group contributes 15% on gross emoluments ol cuployee o Employee Provident Fund (EPF) and
3% on gross emoluments of employee to Employee Trust Fund (ETF).

b)  Defined benefit plan
The group obligation in respect of defined beneflit plans is the present value of the defined beuefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The delined benefil obligation is calculated annually by
independent actuaries using the projected unit eredit method. The present value of the defined benefit
obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future benefit that employee have carned in return
for their services in the current and priar period.

Actuarial gains and losses avising from experience adjusinents and changes in actuarial assumptlions are
recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.
The retirenient benefit obligation is not externally funded.

¢) Short-term employee benefit
Short-term cruployee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted amouvnt expected (o be paid
for related services provided by the employec.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

‘rovisions {or volume rebales, legal claim and other expenses are recognized when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as o vesult of a past event, it is probable that an outliow of cconomic
resources will be required from the Group and amounts can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the
most reliable cvidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the
present abligation.

All contingent liabilities ave disclosed as a note to the financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow
ol resources is remote.

Revenue From contract with Customers

SLPA account a Contract with a Customer when meels the criteria set out in SILFRS 15.
At conlract inception, Group and SLPA assess the goods or services promised in a contract with a customer
and shall identify a performance obligation each promise to transfer to the customer
cither:

(a) A good or service (ora bundle of goods or services) that is distinet; or

(b) A series of distincl goods or services that are substantially the same and that have the same
pattcn of transter to the customer

SLFA recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satislies a performance obligatian by wansferring a promised
good or service (ic.an assel) o a customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) the customer obtains control
of that asset.

Nates to the Financial Staterments continued on Page 21
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Interest

When the contral of goods & service is taunsferred over time, and therefore satisfied a performance
obligation and recognize revenue cvertime.

When a performance oblipation is not satisfied over time, SLPA satisfied the performance obligation at a
point in time.

Measurenwen( of Revenue

A Performance Obligation is satislied, SLPA recognize as Revenue the amount of the Transaction Price that
is allocated (o that Performance Obligation. [t is considercd (he terms ol the contract and ils customary
business practices to determine the transaclion price. The tansaction price is the amount of consideration to
which an entily expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services o a customer,
excluding amounts collected on behall of third partics. When determiniug the transaction price, Group and
SLPA consider the effects of all of the following:

Variable consideration

Constraining estimates of variable consideration

The existence of a significant [nancing component in the contract
Non-cash consideration

Consideration payabic to a customer

The Group applies the revenue recognition criteria sct out below to each identifiable major types of services
rendered.

a)  Landing and Delivery Services

The group renders services such as loading, discharging cargo aud stores

export cargo aperations. For these

enting in respect of i

sales of vervices, revenue IS recogniz

port and

ed in the period in which the
services are rendered based on completion of job or transaction and assessed on the basis of (he acwal
sarvices rendered.

b) Navigation and Related Services
Revenue from light ducs, entering dues and over-hour dues and pilotage are recoguized at the point in
which dues become receivable, which is the point of vessel arrival. Revenue arises (rom navigation and

related services is recognized in the period in which the services are rendered based on completion of job
or transaction and assessed on the basis of the actual scrvices rendered.

¢)  Stevedoring Services
Revenue from stevedoring services in respect of container operation and conventional cargo operation is
recognized in the period in which the services are rendered based on completion of job or transaction and
assessed on the basis of the actual services rendered.

income

lnterest income is recognized using the eflective interest method. When a loan granted or a receivable is
tmpaired, the SLPA reduce the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash
fow discounted at the ariginal effective interest rate of the instrument, and continue umwvinding the discount
as interest income. Interest income on impuired loan and rcecivables are recognized using the original
elfective interest rate. Taterest income on bank balances and bank deposits are recopnized on acerual basis.

Rental income

Rental income receivable under opevating lcases is recognized on a straight-line basis over (he term of the
¥ = - =
lease, excepl for contingent rental income which is recognized when it arises. The lease term is the fixed
b =3 3

period of Lhe lease together with any {urther term for which the tenant has the option to continue the lease,
where, at the inception of the lease, the Directors are reasonably certain that the tenant will exersise that
option. Premiums received to lerminate leases are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
when they arnse.

Notes to the Financial Statements continved on Pape 22
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Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is cstablished, when it is probable that the
cconomic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably.

Royalty Income
Royalty income is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the substances of the relevant agreement
and when it is probable that the cconomic benefits associated with the royalty income will flow (o the entily
and amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Gains and Losses on Disposal of Property Plant and lquipment
Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment have been acceunted lor in the statement
of comprehensive income, having deducted from proceeds on dispasal, the carrying amount of the assets and
related sclling expenses.

2:20 Expenses
All expenditure incurred in the running of the operation has been charged to income in arriving at the profit
for the reporting period.

2.21 Events Qccurving after the Reporting Peviod

[=] [7 B E

All material events after the reporting period have been considered and where appropriate adjustments or
disclosurcs have been made in the respective notes o the financial stalements,

2.22 Commitiments
Al material commitments at the reperting period end have been identified and disclosed m the notes to the
linancial statements.

2.23 Sigunificant Accounting Lstinates and Judgments

When preparing the financial statements, management undertakes a number of judgments, estimates and
asswptions about the recognition and measurement of assets, labilitics, income and cxpensas.

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Evvors

SL.PA has applicd SLFRS 15, SLFRS 09 and SLFRS 16 for the first time in the Financial Statemens for the
vear ended 31.12.2023. Nature and the change in accounting policies due (o adoption of new SLFRS are
explained below,

SLPA have adopted SLFRS 15 changes retrospectively as per the transitional guidelines. Accordingly; the
cumulative effect of initial application as an adjustment to the opening balance ot retained earnings (or other
component of cquity, as appropriate) of the annual reporting period that includes the date of initial
application. Under this transition method. SLPA has elected 1o apply this Standard retrospectively only to
contracts that arc not completed contracts at the date of initial application.

The SLPA has applicd the standard, SLIRS 09 relraspectively in accordance with LKAS 08 Accounting
Policics, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, except as specified in SLFRS 09 Transition
provisions. The Classification and measurciment requirement as per SLFRS 09 did not have a significant
impact to SLPA and (he Group balances. Accordingly it has continued to measure the [inancial instruments
measurcd al Fair Value under the LKAS 39 in SLFRS 09 also. The changes i Financial Instrument
classification can be depicted as below,

<+ Investment in Government Securities and Deposits, which was previously measured at Held to
Maturity is classified and mcasured ot Amartized Caost.

Debt Instruments classificd at Held to Matuarity are classified and measured at Amortized Cost
“» Trade Receivables and other receivable which was previously measured as Loans and Receivable

are now classified and measured at Amartized Cost.
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< Equity investments in Listed and Unlisted compaunies previously classified as Available for Sale are

classified and measured at Fair Value through Other Compreliensive Income.

<+ [Equily investments in Listed and Unlisted companics previously classified as Available for Sale arc
classified and measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income.

2.23.1 The following are significant judgments in applying the accounting policies thal have mosl
significant effect on the financial statements.

(2) Recognition of Deferred Tax Agsels
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the

probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

b
N
(9]
=

Information about estimates and assumptions (hat have the most significant effect on recognition
and mcasurement of assels, liabilities, income and expenses is provided below:
(a) Useful life time of Depreciable Assets
Management reviews its estimate of (he useful life time of depreciable assels at cach reporting
date, based on the expected cconomic utility of the-assets. Uncertainties in these estimales relate

to technical obsolescence thal may change the utility of certain software and 1T equipment.

(L) Defined benefit plan
The present value of the defined benefit plan obligations depends on @ number of {actors that
are determined on an actuarial basis using a namber of assumptions. The assumptions are used
in determining the nel cost and obligation for defined benefit plan including the discaunt rate.
Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carying amount of defined benefit
obligation.

o

Notes to the Financial Statements continued an Page 24



Page 24
SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expresved in Sri Lankan Rupees)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Property, Plant & Equipment

Group

As At
01 January 2023

Additions

(Disposals)

Re_Class
IAdjustment

As At
31 December 2023

3.1 At Cost

Land

Operational Buildings & Structures
Floating Equipment

Handling Equipment

Plant & Machinery

Office & Welfare Buildings
Stall Quarters ind Other Buildings
Computer Hardware

Electric & Electronic Equipment

Office Furniture & Equipment

117,266,033.792
114.382,811,987
7.550,011.189
27,779,988 K18
1.038,431.120
1.026.423,320
454,737,739
576,275,382
2,740,279,857
223,868,785

20,102,218
1,773.747,479
1.499,256,925
174.624 443
217,360,523
431,533.781
6,400,978
201,744,441
500,768,507
22.491,119

(90,296)
(16.300,000)
(34,896, 145)
(41.206.539)

(90.000)

(462.230)
(1.879,366)
(1,573.778)

(20.301.949.647)
20,058.679.316
(18.985.000)

3,330,000

(3.387,960)

96,984.096,068%
136,198,938,782
9.049.268,114
27919,717,116
1,195,600,104
1,457,957.100
461,048,717
780,887,593
3,239,168,99%
241,398.167

Motor Vchicles 979,715,530 286.221.180 (7.060,957) 18,983,000 1.277,860,753
Other Assels 526.282.643 35.549.703 (76.500) - 561.755.846
274,544,860,162 5,169,801,297 (103,635,810) (243,328,291) 279,367,697,358
Re_Class
3.1.1 Depreciation As AL Charge for the (Disposals) IAdjustment As At

01 Janu,

Year

31 December 2023

Operational Buildings & Structures
Floating Equipment

Handling Equipment

I"lant & Machinery

Office & Welfare Buildings
Stall Quarters and Other Buildings
Computer Hardware

Electric & Electronic Equipment

Office Fumiture & Equipiment
Motor Vehicles

34.390.143.503
7.068.725.
17.608.581.329
729,558,807
404724 914
284,313,696
411,029,139
2.370.913,612
173.326.552
37,474,730

1.793.524,653
025,019
690.070

70.412.191
16.9 13
72.228.994
131.480,224
18.735.074
67.114.422

(11.398.590)
(34.861,24%)
(41.165.337)
(89.910)
(437.555)
(1.882.909)
(1.571.631)
(7.034.057)

6.878,685,997
(1,314.686.797)
(1.313,338,959)

5:58.787)
3,356,107
79.989.947

(3.080,367)

(64,403.871)

43,050.957.563
6,036,063.493
17.526.071.192
K33.809.201
480,813,776
295,680,343
486.176.686
2.580.500,874
187,409,628
K33.151.224

Other Assets 426.429.488 25,449,750 (76.424) = 451.802.845
64,705,223,043 3,851,600,901 (98,517,660) 4,324,130,543 71,782,436,827
3.1.2 Net Carrying Values As AL As At

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

Property, Plant & Equipment
Land

Operational Buildings & Stictures
Floating Equipment

Handling Equipment

Plant & Machinery

Office & Welfare Buildings
Sl Quanters and Other Buildings
Computer Hardware

Electric & Electronic Equipment

Office Fumnitwre & Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Other Asscts

Capital Work-in-Progress

Group

(Note 3.3)

96.984.096,068
93.147,981.217
2.993.204.619
10.393.645.925
361,790,903
977.143.325
165.368.375
294,710,908
(38,668,124
33,988,538
444,709,529
109.953.001

117.266.033.792
79.992,666.484
481,285.917
10,171,407.489
308872313
621.698.406
170,424,043
165,246,243
369,566,243
50,542,234
142,240.799
9Y.8 54

5,260,530
364.120

209,839,637,119
41.381.934.801

272,092,624,650

251,221,571,920

As At

31 December 2023

As At
31 December 2022

Property Plant Equipment Clearing accounts

1. Clearing Account compiises of Land Rs. I3 15919933 . Electrical & Electronics Rs.49.436.11 Furniture & Office Equipment Rs.193.230.00

2. Rs. 63.062.022.07worth of assct arc used in religious places

3. As perthe s

4. Inter PortAssct Transfers details are as follows.

Asset Category

et register the total cost of the fully depreciated assets still in use as at 31.12.2023 is Rs.32,263.644.209.01

Colombo

Trinco

Land

(3.000.000.00)

3.000.000.00

Floating Equipment

53.000.000)

53.000.000

Handling Equipnient

4.700.000

(4.700.000)

Computer Hardware (2.034.987) 33.700 1.701.287
Office Furmniture & Equipment (18.743) - 18,745
Motor Vehicles _(1.864.433) 1.86-.433 -
Total (55,238,165) 50,518,133 4,720,032

5 Operavonal Bulding Strueure  Ollice weltire Building , Stall Quarters & Other Buildings addition comprise o' Rs. 1,083.703.500 , RsA31,656,033.00 & 1

during the ¥

e by

15 per the decrssi

& Errors: The Value of the Buildings were decided by As

G.Asset Recl

s follows

f 1o reconcile Asset Repist

s with Boand o Survey. The

)
set Updation Conmittee comprising oflicers of relevint sebjeet arcas,

Current Category

Reclassified 1o

Amount Rs.

PMant & Machinery

Motor vehicle

Land

Operation Building &
Structure

20.049.269.3 15

Invesiment Property Land

2060.945.331

lnvestment Property Land

Operation Building &
Structure

9.4 10.000

Land

- 8.265.000

Furniture & Office Equipment

Computer Hardware

.330.000

i beackets indicates deductions,

Notes to the Financial Stutements continued v page 25

were made retiosy

113.401.865

500.852.270

113,401,865

372,206,026,515

50000000 (Purcl
cr LKAS 0%, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates

ased cost) worth of Buildings were ¢
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(hixpresved in Sri Lankan Rupees)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

3 Property, Plant & Equipment
Re_Class
As AL Additions (Disposals) IAdjustment As AL
SLIA O January 2023 31 December 2023
3.1 Cost
Land 117.266.033.792 20.102.218 (90.2906) (20.301.949.647) 96.984.096,068
Operational Buildings & Structures 114.380,201,693 1,773.747.479 (16.300,000) 20,058,679.316 136,196,328 488

Floating Equipment
Handling Equipment

7.550.011,189
27.779 988 318

1.499.256,925
174.624 443

(34.896,145) -

9.049.268,114
27919,717.116

Plant & Machinery 960,887,209 206,808,779 (41,206,539) (18,985,000) 1,107,504,449
Office & Welfare Buildings {1t 423,320 431,533,781 - - 1.437.957,100
Stall Quarters and Other Buildings 434.737,739 6,400,978 (90.000) - 461,048,717
Computer Hardware 569,591.235 199,718,141 (462,230) 3,330,000 772.177,146
Elcetrical & Elcctronic Equipment 2.740,279.857 500.765.507 (1.879.366) - 3,239,1G68,998
Office Furniture & Equipment 206,065.918 9,257,761 (1,373,778) (3.387.960) 210361 941
Motor Vehicles 917,552,101 286,221,180 (7.060.957) [K.985.000 1,215.697,324
Other Asscts 526.282.643 35.349.703 (76.500) - 561.755.846
274,378 15 5,143,989.895 (103,635,810) (243,328,291) 279,175,081,307
Re_Clasy
3.1.1 Depreciation As AL Chiarge for the (Disposals) IAdjustment As At
01 January 2023 Year 31 December 2023

Operationn]l Buillings & Structures 34.390.145,503 1,793.475.78%6 (11.398.590) 6,878.685,997 43.050,908,696
Equipment 7.068.723 302,025,019 - (1.314.686.797) 6,056,063 493
Handling Equipment 176085813 1,265.690,070 (34,861.248) (1.313.338959) 17,526.071.192
Plant & Machinery 700,396,083 80,999,148 (41.165.337) 57,390,602 797.620.498
Office & Wellare Buildings 404,724 914 70.412,191 - 5,676,671 JR80.813.776
Stall Quanters and Orhier Buildings 284.313.696 16913343 (89.910) (5.458.787) 295.680.343
Computer Hardware 403860383 71,248,193 (43 5) 3.356.107 450.027.130
Electrical & Electronic Equipment 2370913.612 131.480.224 (1.882.909) 79.959.947 2.5R0.500.874

Office Furniture & Equipment
Motor Vehicles

162.256.976
810341812

15.676.572
62,908 828

(1L371.631)
(7.034.057)

(3.080.367)
(64.403.871)

173.281.551
SO1812.711

Other Asscls 426429488 49.780 (76.424) - 451802845
64,632,689,074 3.836,281,154 (98,517,660) 4,324,130,543 71,694,583,110
3.1.2 Net Carrying Values As AL As At

31 December 2023

31 December 2022

Property, Plant & Equipment
Land

Operational Huildings & Stuctures
Floating Equipment

Handling Equipment

Plant & Machinery

Ofice & Welfarc Buildings
Stall Quarters and Other Buildings
Computer Hardware

Clectric & CI

ranic Equipment
& Equipment

Motor Vehicles
Other Asscts

Capital Work-in-Progress

(Note 3.3)

96.984.006.068
93,145,419,791

2.993,204.619
10,393,645

GIR.668.124

37,080,391
A13.R84.613
109.953.001

117.266.033.792
79.990.056,190
481.285.917
10,171 407489
260,491,124
621.698.406
170,424,043
163,730,830
369.366.245
43,808,942
107,210,289
99.853.154

206,480,498,196
63.507.364.120

209,745,366,340
41.381.934 801

271.987.862,316 251.127,301,242
As At As At
SLPA 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Property Plant Equipment Clearing accounts 113401 865 500,852,270

1. Clearing Account comprises of Land Rs. 113.159.199.33 . Elcetrical & Electronies Rs.49.436.11 Furniture & Office Equipment Rs.193,230.00

2. Rs. 63.062.022.07worth of as:
3. As per the asset i

4. Inter Port. Assct Transfers details are as follows.

cl are used in religious pl

ister the total cost of the fully depreciated assets still in use as at 31.12.2023 is Rs.32.263.64-.209.01

Asset Cutegory Colombo Trinco Galle

Land (3.000.000) - 3.000,000
Floating Equipment (53.000.000) 53.000.000 -
Handling Equipment 4.700.000 (4.700.000) -
Computer Hardware (2.054.987) 353.700 1.701.287
Office Furniture & Equipment (18.745) - 18,745
Motor Vehicles (1.864.433) 1.864.433 -
Total (55,238,165) S 8,133 4,720,032
5. Operational Biulding Structure Office wetfare Building

Buildings were

pi
Accounting Policies. C

lized during the vear
anges in Accounl

s per the

6.Assct Reclassification details are as follows

Zstimates & Errors, The Value of the Bui

taken by

Current Category

Reclassified (o

Amount Rs.

Plant & Machinery

Motor Vehicles

18.983.000

Structures

Land Operational Buildings &
Structures 20.049.269.315
Invesument Property Land 260,945,331
Investment Property Land Operational Buildings &

9.4 10.000

Land

s 8.265.000

Furniture & Office Equipment

Computer Hardware

3.330.000

3.2 Leased Holld Asset

. Stall Quarters & Other Buildings addition comprise of Rs. 1.083.705.500 , Rs.431,636.035.00 & R:
ppointed 1o ile Asset Register with Board of Survey. The
Idings were decided by Assel Updation Committce comprising officers of relevant subjeet aveas.

113,401 865

500,

270

272,101.264.181

251.628,153.5

were made

500,000.00 (Purchased cost) worth off

ively as per LKAS 08,

As At Additions (Disposals) As AL
Group ISLPA OF January 2023 31 December 2023
Cust 93948 - 93.948.157
Deprectation 11332228 37.62.657
As AL As AL
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Net Carrying Value 54483 69,817,698

Above represent the

Figures in brackets indicates dedu

Nutes to the Financial Statements contioned an page 26

ts obtamed under finance lease for the period of Five Years
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FOIUTHE YEAR EX

WD N o

MOEIR 2623

L3 Capital Warkein-I'ragress Gruup
A AL As A As A Tucurred Teanslerred As A

Group ZSLI'A 1 Evwany 2023 M Degember 2023 01 Janoary 2023 During the Y A Decenber 1021
Cotombia Pout Develapnical REARIM PSS S09,344,022 81,901,298 079,658,091 564,215,004 599,004,022
JCTV ioject 2,401,530,028 4,7583,514,62) 2,151,984.508 - 475 1,623
RDevelopment & Relubilitation ol KKS pait 105,064,106 229,279.478 151,197,828 18,774,756 227,779.478
Galle Pert 01 60,459,401 19481433 40,758,221 W, IR2,068
Galle Develepment Project (Note §1) 418,028,351 . 113,025,351 v 18,028 35! = 418,023,351 E
Tiinemnalee Pon 173,851,832 127,548,187 66.056.960 1735518 127,548,187 66,065,964 235,003,058
Pon City Develepment - - - - 2920107
Pureliaging of Capital Asscis (Lecal) 2,416,050 . | A62.000 1,167,000 919 080
Hesy Ofice Building 4,542,998 ] 2598 4582993 .
Development of East Contaiter Teommal 6,310719.454 968,672,189 . I 9,694,022,109 - 10,204,391,681
Ocvalopment I - s 176,011,203 - . 120,011,205 . 176,001.218
Deveivpment of Haudling Equipient- AP R RARRAT IR HRRY R & R RIPAR AT 10,6200,997,718 . RRREDA 69
Worlk shap comples from Grant ceceived (Nole 60) 1117,981,630 - 17,931,046 - LATT9RLGLS - 1 TO31.6:46

181924001

B r

07,364,120 SLYELIMEDN 5119320970

The policy of Werks T = Prog:

is "Cost laying in the working pregiess Accounis will be capitafized onee tie wok completion centificate issoed by the relevant deparnnent” disclazed uader the 2,50 of Notes Lo Fioangind

Statemenis.
4 Intangible Assety
As AL Additiuns / (Dispasals) Adjustinents As At
< U1 Janvery 2023 3 December 2023
= 2 —_— i o :
Congunier Soflwi & 1,942,928 378 13,831,271 x
Tt LYNIDINATS JEMALITY -

As AL
OF Janary 2023

M Deceunbee 26021

4.2 Awwrtisution
Canputer Sotiware 124,417,175 101,786,108 - - 1,040,173,581
Toul LA 417,37) WLTS60.448 & LG0T8

L) Net Careying Values As AL As At

M Decerbier 1620 3 Decembier 2022

Conputer Soflware

Tatiiile Asscin Clenring

§ Futangible Assels
Av Al Addditions {Disposaisy Adjustments As A
SLIA NE gz 2030 21 Dacerher 23
1 A1 Cust
Campuser Selbware 1.932.5 AR IR . = 2030941944
Tulal LYHLGIRTK LR - 1.020,941.940

AY AL Clirrgse Tov thie As M
Ul fan Vear o 34 December 2013

4L Awortisation

Crompater Sofovare 1.214,107.1 73 161,601,291 : 1G0T
Totat 1244407073 I0LARd0 = . 18071064

A0 Na Crenying Vistues Ay AL As AL
A December 2020 31 Decembier 2022

Compuater Suftware

614870408 TIH2LE
e seis Cleating AC 2,012,108.280 1.510,125,922
1111978072 1284047027

Lgangille Assetcleaving Avcannl inclides wdviance p

sent anmmt Ra LY 23T done tu Terminad Magzcment Systean foe 57T

Figurey in bracisets indictes deduetiony,
Notes (o the Fluanclal Statements continued on page 27
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FORTHE VEAR ENDED 3 0L

SMBIER 2003

A Investinent Propertics Cot, As At Transferved/ Additinns (Disposals) As AL
Graup/Authority U1 Loy 2023 Reclissificd A1 December 2023
3.1 AL Cost )
Land 28,033,401,742 243,270,331 - - §8,296,732,1 13
Duildings 143.670.004,237 3.180,000 (2.153.313) 143.673.330.904
Total 131,723.466.01Y 243,270,331 440000 (2,153,000 231.970.063.017
As AL Transferred/ Charge for the (Dispusals) As AL
G Junuiry 2023 Heelassilivd Yeur A1 December 2023
501 Depreciatinn )
Buitdings 733,645,117 1.340,064.0358 (2.151,180) 20.032.337.990
Total 18,735,645.117 - 13D 61058 (2,151, 18U) 2(L0K2.557,996
A Al As AL
A1 Decerber 2023 A Decernber 2022
SN Currying Values
Land 38.296,7132,113 £8,051,461,782
Buildings
Investent Property Clearing Acennnt
00 (Cost) worth of Buildings were recopaized as lnvestnient Property to hooks of SLEA . The adjushinents were made retrospectively as per LEAS \ecounting
Policies, Clianpes in Accaunting Exfimates (e Value of the Buildings were decided by Asset Updation Committee comprising olficers ol relevint subjecs areas,
6 fnvestoent in Subsidinnes Gruup SLPA
2023 012 1023 2z
Unlisted Noal Sliares Y of Holding
Container Temiinals Lindied 100,060 100%% - 1,000,000 1,000,600
ampura Poct Manageent Company T . e v 2 Enn
.GGO 100%% - 75,000,400 75,000,000
(Note 1) 7,500,660 48
Lanka Gas Terminal (Peg) Lid | 100% 100 100 100 100
[ 100 76,000,100 76,000,100
Si anka Gas Teomingl (vt Ll is aonan aperating conpany SLPA wiil take acticr ta remove it from the aceanls aller following the due procedure.
@ favestnient in Assacintes Gronp SLI'A
2023 2022 2023 pLipk
Unlisted
Siil Font Mauapement &
Consultaney Suerviees Lkl (Nofe .41 H1.558.501 HI500,120 40,030 40,030

Hambanthota totemational Pant Services

Lwd (Note 7.1.2)

3 Movement of lnvestraents in Associnte Companies

701 Svi Lk Pord Sansgement & Cansuttmey Seevices Lid

Lance at O Janu

Shiare of Net RResult

 Associales

Share of Other Comprehensive Ineone of Equity accaunt Investees

Dividends Received
ke ot M December

2.2 Hambwathota buteratonat Poet Seevices Lid
Nalince wt 01 Janieuy

Shirve of Net Resulis ol Associates

Share of Other Comprehensive lncome of Eguity iccount lovestees

Dividends Received
Dabance at 31 Deceher

Total of SLEMCS & 1UPS
Batance at 01 Janaary
Share o Net Resulis af Assacis

s

Share ot Other Conynehensive ncame ol Equity accouns Invesiees

Dividends Received
Dabiace it M Decemibey

J5,982.057.815

16,622,319, 130

N9 1V6.050.600

A9,196.080,000

26.064,616,616

26,704,319

139.196,110,030

19.196,120,000

40,030

RUKIRI

BLE10,123

REIRIALL

A0L030

RYEVRL IR

39.196,080,000

3Y,196,080,000

35.982.057,815

A9, 196,080,000

29.196,060.000

36.704,849.252
(63

(382

A7.469,717.172
(763.632,137)

J9106,120,030

A90.196.120.030

6,064,016.633

36704549352

19.196.120,630

39.196,116.010

7.2 Summary of Finnciad Resudts af Associnte, and iis ageregneid asseds and linhitities

ari Canka Pare dagenent & Consultaey Semvices Lid

Nu. of Shares Y of Hulding

Assels

Linbilities

Hevenne

Nt Pralit

tpact of Other

Camprelicnsive

Income

AL December 2023 4.003 M07%

AU Decembier 2

2 4003

19.97%

Haebuathota Tuternatinnal Porg Serviees Lud

318,104,400

262,670,344

Asxls

130,229

121,004,980

Revenue

1,394,971

7125032

Net Profit

(2.273,184)

(659,237)

Lipact of Other
Comprehensive

licame

ALM December 2025 3.019,608,000

AL3E December 2022 3919608000 A2%

Figures in brackets indicates deductioug,

Notes to the Finuncial Statements continued on page 28

183, 238,640,023

208,344,081 ,093

JIRRT8,203

1,562.092.742

50,202

(1.517.346,139)

(1,820, 711933)

(60,933,189

240,000
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ward in Sei Lankun Rupees)

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECKN

(BER 2023

Categories of Financial Assety aud Fiuancial Liabilities

The crmying amounts of (inancial assets and financial labilitics i cach categary ave as follows:

Financial Asscts

Group

Listed hivestments

Unlisted [nvestments

Investment ey Quated Debentures
Trade and Other Reecivables
Deposits and Advanees
Employce Loans

lnvestment in Government Sceurities & Fixed

Cash and Cash Cquivalents
Total

Fair Value Through OCI

2023

110,402,646
76,857.464.730

2022
128,985,269
67,455,354,003

Awortised Cost

2023

11,143.686,756
6,791.524,461
6,350.831,267
99,562,654,798
7,548,896, 141

2022

24,290,264,630
5,595,918,027
5.674,510,352
106,709,941 1,411
10,796.863.639

76,967,867,376

67,584,339,272

131,697,793,423

153,367,468,080

Authority

Listed Investments

Unlisted Tnvestments

lnvestment in Quoted Debentures
Trade and Other Receivables
Deposits and Advances
Employee Loans

Jnvesinent in Government Securi
Cash and Cash Fquivaleots
Total

ties & Fixed

110,102,646
76,857.464,730

128,985,269
67,455,354.003

11,089,562.269
0,791,524 461
6,299,116.124
99,298,516.607

242111515960
5,592,446,003
5,921,234,530

106,311.782,741
8.716,996,509

76.967,867,376 (7,584,339,272 128.933,784,753 150,753,611,469
Financial Liabilitics mensured at Amartised Cost Group SLPA
2023 2022 2023 2022
Other Fraancaial Liabilitiey
Nou-Current Barrowings
Government of Sy Lanka 03.279.672,079 8.885.991,165 03.279,672,079 78,583 991 .365
Financial lostitution 2.543,183,809 2.883,723,647 2,409,280,799 2,798,525,037
Fineunce Lease Obligation 9,578,003 24,102,515 9,578,902 20,593

Current Borrowings
Government of Sri Lanka
Financial nstitution
Fmance Lease Obligation

Trade and Other Creditors

Depos

Tetal

5 and Advances Received

Figures i brackets indicates deduactinns.,

Nates (o the Fhneiad Stiements contiued onp

e 24

7.421.252,838
9,928,025,014

13,685,710
4,077.185.148
$.383.707.728

8.924,559,413
[3.211,583.383
13,816,872
3,719,361,731
4.037.246.434

7.821.252.83
329,238,237
10,455,933
249.835.218
§.322,901.251

8.924,559.413
3.612,798,808

9,076,839
3,583,020,370
3.987,746.434

96,056,291,220

111,701.087,563

1412,122,312,122
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FOICTHE VEAR ENDED M DECEMDBER

e 39

(Lpmessel in Sti Lankan Rupees)
Group 1SLIA

B Frsancinh Assels al VOO

Listed Ivestnents
Unlisted iwveitinents (Nate &.2)

2023 1022
LHUADY GG F2R085,269
47,485 354,000
16,467.£67.376 G7,554,339,2

S0 Listed Investaent (Colambio Dackyand PLECY

Halance at 01 Jamuiry
Net Gais: 2 {Losses) Trawsfer 1o AFS Reverve

falance wt M Decerabicn

128,945,260 [RRRLARIGS
(18,532,023 (44.508,200)
110402,016

X2 Unlisted Tnvesinens

(anlisteed ineetent o eeprescac the Tar valie Due o e unavatabehity of Acté
infenrenion fiom Andived Financial Statencots for the year ended MO0 HIPG from the dial Fuancial Statemsert as pr M1
¢ 2022 due (o non sukiwission ol Audited Financial Sta
ault 10 wie other wetheds such as PIT:
Now nethod due 1o the unavailalility of Cocl al Equity (Reqaired ate af Retum)

ta doe 1o ¢ ilattiny el ket vatue per share af the partiodas company & the

Senth Asw Comuneraial & Legistizs Hub s nat yet siaried s operanien Henze US S mvestment value s con

wed i ta ysar cnd US S Quying

crk Tor e vahimtion ol (PG SAGT.CICT & SACLE TS LUSE « LER MO LS (300, 1 USD- LK ML0sE

| Conpy

irvalue of the USD i

i are given betoe i USD T

GroupiS1.1A
w2

O TA0T

Colowbe tatioua Contaioer Terminaly (I Lid
Lamited
Hambathoa hiteoanunai Pon Group Lid

Colenbo Weit Inteauational Tenmmal Lid

Sawh Asi Conunereial & Logistics Hol

South Asia Gate Way Tennin,

e skt Dt Tor Unbisted Bisesiarns  Fae VMalue ol SAGT . CWI
T, Lanks Caal & wniag ke avatlable infanmanion finm Avdited Financial St
MIPG & Lanka Coal shares adjusied |

Uyear 2023 Areaedingly Faie valoe of Tovatnwen m SAGT, WIT, CICT
re o sianlar manwe e

te vatue & taken ag 13ie ealie (siee tieze s nabase in caleutate Fiiv va

37 VAIIE D LOIGMI0 W st HECOIANEIAT ECITNIT LI IVCHINCHT A1Gusil 005 HCECR e g KL e

Fanka Canl Coungany

Celonbio hinerntoeat Consamen Tamaal Lol
atlt Asian Gatewsy Tenmmnels Linited (SAGT)
Wathota fntermasional Pert Geeop Ll
Colmrdie Wel Iiteanivnal Teaul Ll

A via Camesereial & Logiaies iluhy

Dakaece ac M Decemser

Balance at 06 Januany (SAGT)
MG £ (Lessex) Transfer o FYOCH
Datanee at M Decenier

Batanee ai 01 Sanuary (LH'G)

Capital Gain'Loss o ing ol
Lenses) Transter 1o FVQC)
I feecober

fralance at 3

Nalan

ALOL Januany (Luika coal)
A Less Gninvestinent

MNet G ) Tranfer o EvQct
fatance at M Dacendber

Halyace a4 Sanuary (CWHT)
Invetent wade during (he

Mot Gz
Bakine

Flosies) Trafec to §
M Decandier

Iataee av Ul January (SACLILD
Inveshimeni sale dung the yeo
et Gams  (Loss ) Teansler 1o FYOUT
at ab M Oeceadier

Net Guins / (Losses) Teaneder to AFS Resenve (CIC

AGT, G, Lauka taal (CWIT & SACLIY

Nt Gans /

3) Tesusler o AES Rewerve - Q16T

NetGains 7 (Losses) Transter fo AFS R e SAGT

Net Gans ZLossen) Tranafee 1o AFS fleweive -G

NevGar / {Losses) Trarafeo 1o AFS Reserve hanka coal

Net Gang / (Lesses) Trmwlee to AFS Reserve -CWIT
NutGains /(Lo

) Transfer 1o AFS e =SACLH

Figures in bracheis indicates deductinny

Notes 1o the Ficincin Statemeats cootnned an pugee M

ay beea et wsing e availatile
1its for

seil o Nt
i

hased caliatinn siee i s

IR IR HIRTINARE

zod valuation methed & free

Group F5LPA

Ra nl Bhares W W42z

ot FRTTNET 0,496,970
(R BRRHARY

20,044,097
TEY AT,

10,006

TUGIEISA ™

2400, 05,900

HRIVRRAIOY

TONISISSA0Y

X

1 AMOREG A9 1204 Ny

(729.205,014y

CEN(URR WD)

[ANGRR
L

AR IEN
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FOR TITEYEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

9 Amount Due from State Mortgage Bank . . .
The balance represents the amount transferred (o State Mortuage and Investment Bank to grant housing loan to SLPA cmiplovees less recaverics of principal re-payments

Group/ SLPA
2022
33,926,469
(12.937.446)
40,989,023

2023
Opening Balance 4(1.‘)!39.(!2]
| cd during the vear (10.053.194)
Hnce 30935879

vuble From General Tres - PB Loun

As per the Cabincat  Decision dated 03.12.2017 General Treasury has 1o provide provisions in respect of the repayment and servicing of interest and capital to SLPA for the loan obtained to scitle the 1CC arbitration
(N0.21939/CYK/PTA) between 1.China Harbour Engincering Company Lid 2.Sinohydro Corporation Vs. SLPA - Constreuction of Sooriyawewa International Cricket Stativm at Hambanthota under variation order no .6 of
Hamabnthota Port Development Project (Phasc 1). Henee this will not have any impact on Statement of Compreliensive Income of the SLPA since scerctary to the Treasury has given an undertaking to provide required
budgetory Provision. This is in addition to the note no. 39 in Page No. 38

11 Inventories Group SLPA
2023 2022 2023 2022

Goods in Stock

4.620,821 803 3.769.832,222 4,620.821.803 3.769.832.222

Stock in Hand - /}dmirall_v Kitchen 18,381,774 28,049,906 18,381,774 28,049.906
Sawmill - New Beira 8,390,869 033,606 £.390.869 8,033,606
Stock in Medical Stores 1.854.276 3,854,276 1.995. 148
Inventry Material Overhead Value (100,674) (98,258) (100,674) (98,258)
Inventry recciving clearing accounts 39,428.922 27,624.794 39428922 27,624,794
Inter Lock Blocking 3.025.969 3.025.969 - -
Cursher - Chips 3,989,926 3,989,926 - -
Fire Foam 1,770,000 1,770,000 - -
Fucl Stock 3,589,334 3,589,334 - -
Others 11.045.280 710.196 - -

4,714,197478 2843 4,690.776.969 3835437419
Less : Provision for impairment of inventorics 02 £ % %

4.714,197478 4.690,776,969 3835437419
In SLPA provision to writc-down has not been made for slow moving stocks as the inventorics arc usable.

12 Trade and Other Reccivables Group SLIPA
2023 2022 2023 022
Re stated

Trade Reccivable

Provision for Impairment

(Nuote i2.1)
Income Tax Receivable  (Note 12.3)
Other Tax Receivable

Trade and Other Reccivables

As at 31 December 2023, the Authorily's trade reccivables amounts to Rs.3.641.731 409 (2022:Rs 5.769,994,:136) were past due but not impaired. These

impairment and for whom there are no reliable evidence for recovery in the reporting vear, The age ana

4.480.667.243
(697.925.158)

7.606.698.153
(1.524.649.597)

4477.077.364

7.003.108.276

3.782.739.084

(1.522.253.51R)
6,080.854.758

6.082.048.558

77,589,755
1.664.037.895

JABI691.245

240,162,446 77,589,755 240162446
LLR31LRI3A31 1.664,037.895 1.831.813.431
2312438 - 2312438

10.293.905.682 3.438.267.764 10.225.473.634

2.126,744.447 5.829.137.764 2,119.257.241 382
8.884.330 84.330 $.884.330

7.360.947,671 18,208,216.093 7308036984 18,130.296,838

11.143.686.756 24.290.264.650 11.089.582.26Y 24211151596

of these trade reccivables is as follows:

relate to a number of significant customers including reviewed for

Agcing of Trade Reccivahle Group SLPA

2023 2022 023 2032
Up 1o 6 Months 3.467,720,363 3578859458 3.467.720363 5578839458
G 10 12 Months 174.011.046 191.134.998 174.011.046 191,134.9

3.641,731409 5,769.994456 3641731409 37699931136

Trade reccivables have been reviewed for impairment. Certain trade receivables are found to be impaired and provision for impairment has been made on the basis as stated in note 2.7.The impaired trade receivables are mostly
duc from Government institntions and the shipping agents who are under litigation.
The Details of Provision for Tmpairment of the Trade Reeeive Group SLIPA

2023 022 2023 022

Trade Receivable
Shipping Agents Under Litigation
Government Institutions
Suspended Apents

Total

Roy |\-:Tcs|.1 Bakery
Rent-SAGT

Reccivables from the Ministry

Reecivable revenue - Galle Face Green

Reccivable From SACLHL

Supply of Fucl to Ministry

Mecals & Tea Supplicd to Outside Partics

Jaya Container Terminals Ltd

Electricity for SLPA Employces & outside partics
Reimbursement from SLMPCS Galle Face- Viewing Deck
Supply of Fuel to MPMCL

Forcign Purchase Advance- Non Budget

Reeeiv:

able from Treasury Operations
Receivable from T'reas
Receivable from HIPS
Proceeds of Sale Clearing

Excess Cash -Cashicr Shrofl
Shares Receivable - SAGT
Insurance Receivable for Bunkering
Other Reccivables

ry Operations -People’s Bank Loan

12,11
Rent Debtors
Provision for lmpairment

Electricity Debtors
Provisian for lmpainment

Total

(Note 12,2

249.072.318
437.300,529
1350,118
10.005.192

968,509,089
496.935 489

246.676.239 966,113,010
437,300,529 496.935.48Y
40 1350118 1354140

697928158 v

57.850.879 10.005.192 57.850.879
19.597 695,532,079 1.5 S18

163388812
293.257.214
235.750
86.763.151
[RREER VA
436.95%
3.368.988
1.282.168.260
7.762.726
5.061.222
GRR 424
5.800921
754141714
329.238.237
3.969.492
367.920

141.632.944

173.728.060 163,388,812 173.728.060
2.307.533.010 293.257.214 2307333110

- 233750 -
97443824 86.763.151 97.443.824
37.174.828 63.838.828 37074 828
436958 436958 436,958

3 3368988 e

- 1,282,168.260 -

§8.796.737 7.762.726 88.796.737
3.323.578 5,061,222 3,323,578
(80.516) 399.535 1.568 465
17,101 688424 117,101
7.609,036 5955164 7.609,036
5800921 5,800921 5.800921

1531544982 EARREIRAT] LA31LS44.982

3.156,049.275 - 6,049.275
493,857,356 329.238.237
2988754 3969492
367920

(1.218,244)
141,632.944

(1.218.244) -
141,632,944 141,632,944

28,040,453 28040433 - -
18.598.513 50.061.132 6.020.555
3,194.715.692 10.124.840.287 10.054.408.239

247,263.396
(147,123.682)

227425032
(151.306.212)

247,263,396
(147.123,682)

227425032
(131.306.212)

193.169.947 99.511.145 193.169.947 99.511,145
(4.334.109) (4.564.570) (4.334.109) (4.564.570)
288975552 171.065,395 288 975, 1TL065.395
3483.691,245 10,293.905.682 3.438,267.764 10.225.473,634
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 33

(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

206

Group SLPA
2023 2022 2023 2022
The carrying amounts ol the borrowings are denominated in the following currency.
Sri Lankan Rupees 2,883,723,646 3,388,882,603 2,798,525,036 3,292,382,393
United States Dollars in sri Lankan Rupee Terms 9.587.485.177 12,706.426,629 - 3,118.941,452
12,471,208,823 16,095,309,232 2,798.,525,036 0,411,323,843
Group SLPA
2023 2022 2023 2022
25.3 Movement of the Loans
Balance at 01 January 16,095,309,223 12,448,225 914 6,411,323 844 7.355,396,768
Obtained During the Year - 12,424,807 - =
Interest Charge - 532,252,783 -
Paid During the Year (3,296,249,943) (3,562,120,839) (3,284,948,351) (3,550,819,149)
Exchange (Gain) / Loss on Translation (327.850.457) 6.664.526,558 (327.850,457) 2.606,746.226
Balance at 31 December 12,471,208,823 16,095,309,223 1,798,525,036 6,411,323,844
25.4 Finance Lease Obligation Group SLPA
2023 2022 2023
Balance as at 01 January 37,919,387 51,063,571 29,670,695 38,383,821
New Leases Obtained - -
Repayments (14,654,776) (13,144,185) (9,635,860) (8,713.127)
Advance Payment Payable -
Atthe End of the Year 23,264,612 37,919,387 20,034,835 29,670,695
Fmance Charge Unamortised = -
Net Lease Obligation as at 31 December 23,264,612 37,919,387 20,034,835 29,670,695
25.4.1 Maturity Analysis ol Finance Lease Obligation
2023 2022 2023 2022
Finance Lease Obligations repayable within 1 Year from year- end -
Lease Obligati 15,202,091 16,353,164.00 11,972,314 11,613,131
Diflered Finance Cost (1,516.382) (2.536.292.00) (1.516,382) (2.536.292)
Net Lease Obligations 13,685,710 13,816,872 10,455,933 9,076,839
Finance Lease Obligations vepayable between 1and 5 years from year- end
Lease Obligation 10,058,697 26,098,692 10,058,697 22,590,033
i (479.795) (1,996.177) (479.795) (1.996.177)
Net Lease Obligations 9,578,902 24,102,515 9,578,902 20,593,856
Government Grants
Balance at 01 January 27,219,591,156 27,527,628,973 27,219,591,156 27,527,628,973
Grants Received During the Year 3,260,231,211 - 3,260,231,211 -
Prior Year Adjustment (430,248,430) (430,248,430)
Amortization of Government Grants (443.653.710) (308.037.817) (443.653.710) (308.037.817)
Balance at 31 December (Note 26.1) 29.605,920,226 27.219,591,156 29,605,920,226 27,219,591,156
The Carrying Values
dew 89,851,183 89,851,183 89,851,183 89,851,183
Kankasanturai Break Water Project 8,421,497 8,660,148 8,421,497 8,660,148
Oluvil Port Development Project 12,587,311 13,253,644 12,587,311 13,253,644
Colombo Port Expansion Project 321,449,736 1,.348.418,098 1,321,449,736 1,348,418,098
Renovation project of UCT Terminal 334,933,333 340,266,667 334,933,333 340,266,667
FHambantota Bunkering & Tank Farm 1,748,560 1,836,723 1,748,560 1,836,723
Hambantota port development project 62,983,819 67,828,728 62,983,819 67,828,728
Crown Land for Hambantota Port Project-HIP'S 4,183,627,212 4,273,658,692 4,183,627,212 4,273,658,692
Crown Land for Hambantota Port Project-HIPG 20,893,105,443 21,072,899,075 20,893,105443 21,072,899,075
Galle Yatch Marina Development 2,845,246 2,918,201 2,845246 2918.201
Workshop Complex 1,416,176,935 - 1,416,176,933 -
Night Navigation 1,206,843,906 - 1,206,843,900 -
Renovation of Ligh House (Round Island/Faul Point) 71 - 71,346.046 -
29,60, 27.219.591,156 29,605,920,226 27,219,5391,156

The above grants v
cither work-in-pr

css or under the relevant class of property, plant and equipment respectively

The corresponding grant is being amortised over the useful life of the related assets

cived Irom the Government of Sri Lanka and International Government Agencies for the development of ports and other constructions The amounts spent have been capitalised

Balance amount ol the grant received for Mega Port Project have been utilised to carry out Maintenance Expenses of Mega Port Project since the uselul life of the related assel is over by 20135,
Estimated Value for the Crown Land is obtained based on the valuation Department letter which will be adjusted after receiving correct values from department of Valuation.

2

3

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Group
2023

2022

SLPA
2023

2022

Balance at 01 January
Recognised in Profit or Loss
Recognised in Revaluation Reserve

11,978,071,085

11,310,982,481

11,971,566,805

11,310,982 481

Balance at 31 December

6,179,745,921 452,000,670 6,180,776,580 445,496,390
§10.757911 215,087.933 810.757911 215.087.933
18,968,574,917 11,978,071,085 18,963,101,296 11,971.566.805

27.1 The Analysis
ol
Opening def

) Ta
From Provision tor Gr
From Accounting Provisions

(11,978,071,085)

(11,317,486,762) ¢

(11,971,566,805)
[

(11,310,982,481)

Delerved ‘T'ax Liability

From Accelerating Depreciation

9,123,086,983 12,498,171 431 9,143,102 8 12,498,171,431

7.563.019.384 11.007.325.625 7.519.374,790 11.007.325,625

4,708,035,282 12,188.010,294 4,690,910,846 12,194,514,575
(23.676.610.199) (24.166,081.379) _ (23.654.012,142)  (24.166,081.379)
(23,676,610,199) (24.166,081,379)  (23.654,012,142)  (24,166,081,379)

Net Deferred Tax Liability

(18,968,574.917)

(18,963,101,296)

(11,971.566,805)

Provision has been made on other sources of income using the current applicable tax rate at 24%, 30%.

Figures in brackets indicates deductions,
Notes to the Financial Statements continued on page 34
L

L 14% & 15%

(11,978,071,085)
fi
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(Expressed in Sii Lonkan Rujiees)

Revenue . Gronp siig - SLPA s
21005,710,793 15.393,597.546 211437160 18.395,597.346
27.400,233.047 26,900,628 25.900,628,696

Whar( Handling £.000,233.369 5010450, R.014,050.323

Pont Facilities {Noted AAA4667,410 0.249.729.588 9,249,729,588

Qther Service Qperations (Note: J3d) 2.849.031,322 1.847.711.373 31312 R ESYAN R KI
G1,R1Y.878.94) GY.M0R,147,326 63.839,875,943 G8, 408,147,826

(Loss)

tinnal Revenue

en

Rebate on Ravigationad Charges

(Nate: 32.2)
Stevedoting

Lesa s Rebare on Sievedoriug Charges

Port Fac

Less: Rebate an Storape

(Nuotes
Other Operations
Less @ Velumie Rebate_Inter Teavinal Trucking

Rebate an stevesloring charges incfude: Valyme echates on v

e Rebate on Conventional Cargo (13%0.20% &

Containers

Thevevenue cimned from WSD teom for the 2028 and 2022 is 213

(376.704.917)

288,28 1.474 (329.704.917) 281474

9.206.74 il 229,987,975, 8 1espective

63.261.171,026

G%.696,429.000 (1.261.171.016 G4.696.429.000

319 18,135.636,240
54) (10.238.700)
2LWS 70,798 NER 14.196.5970.5.06

33.982.684.909
.383.431.502)

33,390,730,
(4.190.195.050)

13.983.634.909
(5.383.431.802)

33390736762
(4,190.108.066)

18.900,628.696 27.400.233.047 28 900.628.4096

11,403

(2.

DAY HLA93,994,649

(2.2. 5.061)

4.249.729.588 9,249,729, 588

4.127.054.460
(479.373.087)

702
.180)

1.849.031,322

JB47.711.07) 2.8:49.031.322 3BT, 711,373

sshipment containers, Voluare relales on domestic comtainers. eebiates on Transshipment Containees (EC1 2% etel) Rebares an Oaines
) st cliarg e on e

Biveel Expen
Operationil Expensey

Sala 5 & Allewances

sistenee & Fuel Allowiance
o fileevicity & Other Expeuses

Cont oi Witer

e CI u

5 ¢
waerks fae Rep, & Main,

yacts

< License

ped for Opecational ctivities

v EENprenyes
ges & Allowances

Esternal Hi
Canvact
nsutane
Materi

for ep, & Main

" ense

sued (o1 Opeeational Activites
Deprecition

Fignees in beackets indicues deductious.,
Notes (o e Financial Stutements cantinned o jrge 36

Group
20123
144,794,504
238073

0,337,449
RVRERYN G

SLia

LR RV
36,410.937
MI25,

1Ol

4 5104159,193
119,379,506

ERAYADE]
202131773

I

33.033

9,048, 382.3

B 3
8IB9.018 83815654

JL02,380,100

30,909.453,214 JI2LATLASN
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SRILANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STA

(Expressed (0 Sei Lintkan I\'u/wu.\'}‘

Group SEPA
FORTHE VEAR ENDED 31 DECEMUER 2023 2022 023 2022
35 Other Opersing fncame

Other St ‘on Operationel

Hire of Equip. & Floatmg Craft other than Carga Handling 3309449 7.140.012 3509409 7.440,612
Supply of Water for Local Consvunption 5770114 1,027,613 371,001 1027613
Supply of Electricity for Lacal Conaumplion 126,724,390 83.997.34G4 126,724.390 85,997,364
Telephone Calis and Medical Facilities 2§ 15.637 28,849
Tratning Fees 57.100 57100

Special Jobs done for Ouiside Pacies

1.947.933 1,917,933

Incone from Speeintized Activities 1,069,2

134326250
Port Estate
Leuse o Lands 4034,184.977 4,028.327.450 H034.181.977

Woyulty 7.709.647.:162 7.679.924.287 7.700.6:47.462

Rent on Housing Scheme 18,884,920 009 920 324,009
Revanue (rom Circuit Bungalawes 1.791.323 833,300 1,791,825 §33.500
Rent / Lease o Building: Varchoinses 103,417,590 169,607,659 103.417,390 169,607,659
Miscellancous 362,792 19.000 302,792 19.000
Debit note issued by Ledger & Crediv Cantrol 2944354 - 291,434 -
Auditonium & Class room Hiring Charges 246,522 229877 246,522 229.817
Rent Lease out Sea Aren 4,747,790 S 054451 4,747,760 30344510
11,873, 11,904,.100.239 11.873,5375,311 190,400,239
Miveefluncons
Dividend Reecived 2,037,252.929 6,208,528, 124 2,058,502,929 6.268.528,124
Penabiy and Sureharge on L & © Bills/ Stevedare Billing 18,695,200 63,700,112 48,695,200 63,700,112
Surcharge on Overdue Bills 6,061,201 11,270,20.1 6,061,201 11,270,201
Procceds on Sale of Assets 15472223 8,706,661 15.072,223 £,706,661
Sumplns of Stores & OfF Charpe liems - 40,000 - 40,000
Tender Sales Revenue 132,051,378 97 980,508 132,051,378 97,956,308
Surcharges on Employees (29.294) {10716 (29,29:) (16.716)
ou Dishonored Bond tems & Deliors Balances 27204006 SA51313 27.2:04.006 SA31313
Fines & hnsurance Caminission 13,168 13,057 15463 15,057
G6A4586,659,264 2,308.213,238 6,455,659,264

Central Divivion

Cart Eouy Pemits 16,976,118
3d 346450
377,988
511665

16,976,118
241,546

Feraporar

Peimin Chavges
&

5 on Chandled's Ticense & Su

10
Q

Aunaal Veliele Penits i Veluele Permits

778,006

3 11,086

[ Wharl Clearing Agencies in Thive Ports 48419805 AIT0.519 18,419,805
Licensing of Harbour Crs 2.201,593 1,066,564
I'ro an Hire of We! 1,203,399 ALY 1,203,399
Canteen lncome 2,500 53,500 300
Miscellancous 180,260,503 130,887,312
Sale of Boaks & Mublications 92.420 20,964
Compensation Receipis 16,988,637 2339614
Notional lncome fiom Teansferable Jobs 8,813 - 8813
Grant lucome 308.037.817 1,764,048,077 308,037,817
flevenue Gom Colombe Qi Bauk 1.097,585.911 1.097.885911

Upfront Fee Paid by CICT 103,53:1.236 10, 86
AdmisaionNlonthly/Tern Fees loe SLIPA creche 187,500 487,500
Hydeomiaphic Survey Office -Tide data (CPCLT) 200 200
Lumip Sum Premiom - Lavgehs eninal Lid 638,207 655,107

Lamp Sum Premitin - D

stilleries Company af Svi Lanka 10.300,000 10.500,000

iaup Sum Pramium - Tekivo Cement Company (Lanki)PLC 31,626,840 31,626,840 31,626,840
Amartization of L hold rights < HHIPS & THPG 1,712,997 860 1,712,997 560 1,712,997 860
L Svn Previnonn - NFCL Penua | L 6,900,000 6,9C0.009 6.930,000
tne Received from Restancant Tor Exe, Officers 120,000 2935 000 120,600
Infasteuctne Development 1 ccaived rom JICT - 0 - 19,937,601
Upfront Feus paid by CWAT 96,428,571 115,704,286

Galle Green

Lwmp Sum Premiam - SALCHL

; 4,610,127

| 41,903 611 .

3 ,067,699,959 5,634,779,134 4,087,343,997
19,931,202,631 22,526,441,373 19.930.593,933.01 22,546,087,410

ves in brackets indicates deductions.

Nutes to the Pinancial Statenents continued on page 37
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(Expressed in Sri Lankan Rupees)

FORTHE YEAR [

Group
NOED 31 DECEMBER 2023

SLPA
2023 2022

36

38

Administrative Eapenses

Salaries Wages & Allowiances

Ovenime

Taveling Subsistence & Fuel Alloweance
Fuel / Electriciy
Costof Water
External Hire Cliargers 7 Canteacts

w Gther Expenses

83.796,081

Cenraet Works for Rep. & Main. 608,987,119
Conumunication Expenses 56.213,605
Renton Prennises / Rates & Taxes 72,675.692

Insurance & License
ONice Requisit

Tiining Expenses

sas / Legal Fees
Seewrity Charues

56,105.234
J l‘s(\ 998

Wellare Expenses

Pubdicity & Public Relations
Sundiy Expenses

Reseaieh & Development

sion {or Claims (Over Provision)
Depreciatian

(I 070,000428)
110.831,964
11.332.228
745,752
16,218,121

Amortization of Lease Fold Asscl

Amarti

tion of tatangible Assels 101,

siness Promotion / Other C
Miscellaneous Balance A/C Writien QIF
Bad & Doubuid Delt

(284.170,248)
176,281,626

a2
securily Contribution Levy Expenditure 33332729
Audit Fees 1,575,250
Carparate Sucial Responsibility Projects .
Admin & Infrasiiueiure Fees paid to JCT Lid -
Mo Invenlory Expense Accannt 17,001,794
livaize Price Variance (960,468)
Director fees 1,887,108
Computer Repaic & Maistenance 11,858,049
HNEV-Retirement 5125728

460,724
47,377,748
31,148,271
37.8 37
£8.604.262
11,204 088

474

G14,310)

270,512,226
11.927.418
96,918,908
6,249 785
1147 446
997,626,193

12
1>

I
10,

49,729,590
440,000
142,217

7000372021

IQ!,‘)ZS.INZ
34,686.581
608,967,116

450,902 343

35,147.102 46.362 971
72,675,692 49,352,938
79.836.701 34,737,953
91,970,163 70,859,784
31938989 AG,357.113
T10.251,608 460.692 643
33,196,179 21130912
112,284,857 170,672,852

394,366 8
(1.070,000.435) (256.614.516)
402,587,036 265,111,327

1133 I, :
401,643 96.508.908
10,331,018 (.249.783
= 1147 46

(284,170,248
176,281,620
649957

135, 7.\1 490
293.550
21,796,181

392

4,170,230

612,328,282
17,691,794
(960,4G%)

3873915
(245,672)

49 729 590

12,333,754, ll"l

12,547,164,

12,793,557,424 13,020,281,1

et Fhnee (Cosd)f tncame
Infecest ncome
Intereston FDs & Call Deposits 9.342,89:.850
116,482,491
271.803919

nterest on Secarities / lnvestinenls

fnterest an Loans (o Emplovecs

V.538,718 082
3,746,204
260,529,594

1891974499
324476

9,731.271,290

9,609,024,780

tuterest Expenses
linterest on Loang (:1.225,081.793)
(54,4020,752)

{3.293.310)

Other Finance Cliarges

Fiance Chinges Pavable under Finance Lease

(2.944,639,203)
(90.103.8935)
(1.802,032)

(-1.217,894.046)

('1 536.292)

(3,039,545,131)

{(4,274,261,383)

: 5,256,201,096 5,334,763,397
*Above Finance ehivges include Rs, 12,760,000 which was paid a5 Bank Guarantee Chinges.
Ineonme Tax Expenyes
infand Revenue Act Moo 24 of 2007 (New Intand Revenue Act) comes into operation with effect fram 01, April 2018,
Mujor camponents of income tax are as follows: Croup SLPA
2023 2022 2023 2022
Current Tax Expense for the Year (Note 38.1) 6.203 060,783 12.007.154.007 6,093.711.288 11,991,13:4,508

income Tax Over Provision fn Previous Year

520.000,088)

1.269.903.8G8

(329.000,088)

1.269.963,508

3,674.060,695

13,337,098,-175

8,564,711,200 13,261,095,236

Deferred Tas Chavee 7 (Reversal) 6,179,7.15,921

119,012,109

6,180,776,580 445,496,390

806,615

13,786,1 10,538

11,745,487,779 13,706,594,626

Figures in brackets indicates deductions.

Notes ta the Fiaancial Stitements continged on page 38
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Group SLPA
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 2023 2022 2023 2022
3¥8.1  Reconciliation Between the Carvent Tax Expense and the Product of Accounting Profit.
Accounting P'rofit Belore Taxation 40,711,437,127 57,350,917,658 40,359,243,118 57,025,790,184
DNisallowed Expenses 25,351,745,867 57,349,890,030 25,351,745,867 57,321,494,255
Allowable Expenses (24,119,156,827) (23,738,508,119)  (24,119,156,827) (23,720,327,201)
Other Income Liable for Tax - Interest Income 2,150,291,857 8,328,749,320 2,150,291 857 8,284,250,804
sxempt amount & income from other sources (23,429,753,057) (50,989,818,774)  (23.429,753,057) (50,945,320,258)
Taxable Profit Subsid 12,304,308 - -
Statutory Income 20,676,869,275 48,301,230,114 20,312,370,958 47,965,887,785
Tax Losses Unlized/ « - -
ble Income / Taxable Income 20,676,869,275 48,301,230,114 20,312,370,958 47.965,887,785

Qualifying payment -

le Income 20,676,869,275 48,301,230,114 20,312,370,958  47,965,887,785
Tax C v at Statutery Tax Rates of 24% & 30% 6,203,060,783 11,151,363,965 6,093,711,288 11,095,722,793
Tax C Statutory Tax Rates of 4% & 15% - : 915.770.641 895411574
Current Tax on Ordinary Activ 6,203,060,783 12,067,134,606 6,093,711,288 11,991,134,367

39

40

40,1

Notes to the Financial State

Sooriyawewa Cricket Stadivm construction cost

As per the cabinet decision dated 05.12.2017 it has been approved to abtain loan from Peaples Bank for the settlement of outstanding dues to the Cantractor of International Cricket Stadium at
Sooriyawewd. According 1o the combort lener issued by the Ministry of Finance and Mass Media dated 14.12.2017 it has been guaranteed to provide adequate budgetary allocations to SLPA for
debt servicing,

Contingent liabilities

The Authonty has contingent liabilities in respect of legal claims arising in the ordinary course of business. Unless recognized as a provision (Note 32), management considers these claims (o be
unjustified and possibility of an outllow of resources for their settlement is remote.

Scttlement of Court of Appeal Case Bearing No.CA (PHC) APN 45/2006-MV "JAAMI™

As per the board decision No.Noam/61/2017 dated 23/02/2017 the Board of Directors decided to appropriately share (Propartion to be minimum 50%) the remaining balance in order to seutle the
above case and legal division forwarded a letter to Managing Director of Sri Lanka Shipping Comj Limited on 29/03/2017.Sri Lanka Shipping Company Limited agreed for the said proposal
and this matter was mentioned in the Court of Appeal on 29/06/2017 the counsels for the both parties agreed to lile the settlement motion. Accordingly setttement Motion was filed by the parties at
the Court of Appeal on 12.02.2018 and as per the proceeding dated 03.10.2018 parties agreed 1o o before the High Court (Action in Rem No. 11/2005) and to make arrangement to claim Inquiry
as per the settlement entered with regard to the claim. Now this matter 15 before the High Court, the Registrar report is pending on 24.02.2020. The registrar of High Court (Action in Rem
11/200%5) has filed his Registrar Report on 25.09.2020 and he requested (o file additional report with regard to this matter. The registrar has submitted his report on 02.03.2021 and it was reported
not in the account of Peoples Bank. The registrar further reported that he's unable to trace any document in respect ol the current position of the said sum. Subsequently the
judae directed the registrar to refer this matter to CID. When the matter was called on 02.02.2022 no CID oflicers were present, hence court directed SLPA 1o file a notice ta be served by the fiscal
directing the OIC of commercial and financial lrauds division to be present in courts on 28.03.2022. This matter is listed for mention on 26.06.2023 to inform the present status ol the Action in
Rem 11/2005.The Action in Rem 11/2005 case was called on 18.01.2023 | the officer m charge of the Marine Division of the CID who was noticed to appear in court not present In the
circumstances court directed to notice the Director of CIID who is handling this matter to be present on courts witly the present status report of the Investigation. This matter is listed for call on
08.03.2023

that such amount w

The CA PHC APN 45/2006 matter is listed for mention on 26.06.2023 to inform the present status of the action in rem 1172005

The action in rem 11720035 case was called on 2023.01.18. the officer in charge of the marine division of the CID who was noticed to appear in coourt not present. In the circumstance court

directed o notice the director of CID who is handling this matter ta be present on courts with the present status reportaf the investigation. This matter is listed for call on 08.03.2023

The CA PHC APN 45/2006 matter is listed lor mention on 15.05.2024 10 inforin the present status ol'the action in Ren 1172005

In the action in Ren 11/2005 case- the court has handedover the complaint made by the registrar on the 07.04.2021 10 the CID officer who was presenting courts and ordered to investigate and
submit the progress report on the same. Accordingly registrar has perused the other case records connected 1o the "NV JAMMI" case and informed to courts that there is not any note whether the
balance money received from auction of the vessel was not eredited to the any other connected cases of the "NV JAMMI" or the treasury. Further officer of the CID has to submit the pregress
report and when this matter was called on 06.12,2023 CID officer was not presenting courts and matter has been refixed for the same on 02.02.2024

s deductions.
ments continued on page 39
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d0.2 N LC Facility - MPMC Ltd

40.3

RlIR]

4.5

40.6

40.7

RUK:]

0.9

Al 10

aid

g2

Figures in br
Notes Lo the

!

1

RE} ry ( Special Provisions) Act as smcnded based on the Corporate Guarantee given for HND LC facility to the
21 by leatned District judge in the above case, the HNT bad made s Application (or feave o appeal in Proviucial High Courl ai Western
21, i pursuance Lo the order dated 16.03.2023 wacle by the provincial High Court, SLPA las taken steps to tender Bank Guarante
¢l Courtand fhie said District Conrt case is lisied for luquiry on 08.12.202)"

"The HND Filed District Cant 972019 under Debt Ree
MEMC. Wil reapect of the order delivered o 00,12
Province bearing No, WRHCCA/COLY22021 LA on

1o 1he value ol USS 1 miltion in favour of the 1L

¢ bearing No. DUR |

Qi
Wil regacd to the district coun case bearing No. 1347/2019 filled by HNB against tie MPMC peaaining o the LC facility provided ta the MINMC by the 1NB is relaced to the afbrementionud
comorife puarmiee. The Decree Nisiissued in the siid case was made absolute on 06.12.2021 and HINB {s in process of executing the writ. Fusthier tie winding up application filed by the MPMC

i order to winding up the MPMC is listed an 13.02,2023 (o consitler he report of liquidator and thae 1IN is one of the judgment ereditor o the snid winding up application,

Cases in Court of Appead

For the Vears of Assessments 200772008, 20082009, 20092610 and 200072011, the Department of Taland Revenue mide
ange losses ciainicd vider seetion 25(0orthe nfand Revenne Act. Being dissiislicd with the detenminatians
s of 20077008, 20082009, 201072011, SLPA made
unl of Departent of Inkind Revenue for the said
ion 1o the Court

i loan interest claimed
s hy
ax Appeals Canmmission, The Tax

leduction ol forei

ssients disallowing the

under section 32 of the hitand Revense Act No. 10 00 2006 and (o

thie Conmnissianer General, Depastment of Toland Re ppeals o the

L As the SLPA Is not ag le witl the decisions of
rin 2009,
A and the Depadment of Infand Revenue has made an appeal to the Ceuntof Appeal against the deciston of'the Tax Appenls Comuvission, On the siondar

ssment 201802019,

Appeals Connmissian confivued the detenninations of the Comaus nent ye

010 Aascasiment Year, th

Tax Appeals Camnnission. SLPA has wiade appeais against the said thiee decisions of the Tax Appeal Con " Appeal. For the inal

Appeals Commiasion held in favar ofS
exchange loss matter, the appeal is pending before the Tax Appeat Cannission (or the year of i

Supreme Conrt SC FRAAY19 - WALS Wijewnrdana
This Caase was filed by 1he employees whio were saill 1o have beeo “Piyaputhy” employees secking appaintinents (o Accounts Clerks and quashing
the post of Accounts Cluck, However, notices las yet lo be received by SLPA & SEPA has not (it the SLPA's procy

¢ appoiniments o ol 1G6th - 40th Respondents

Supreme Court SC/FR/IB2/23 - ]KAV Nishantha De Silv:
Case filed by wembers and olleers heacer of the Miscellanis

& 06 OOwrs Petitioners
s Waork Assistant Socicly ol SLIA la seek relielas promotion Lo post of Junior Management Assistiut

Suprewe Covet SC/IFRA2I/1G - P.D. Harsh
This wits filed by the emipioyees of the MUM 2 & JLM salacy grade allocaed to Logistics & Qperation Divisions. They seek to stay the opeeation of the past ol Manager Loy
reccpitent nade ta the Past of Manager Logstics

Peiris and others

fics or o quash new

Caurt of Appeal - CA (writ)
Calling Applications & Recruiting is anbowfull and sought intering eeliel o suspending appainiments

Y - Engineering Associalion of SLIPA
Court ef Appeal - CA Qwrit) 407/19 Engineering Associntion af SLI'A
Calling Applications & Reeruiting cniplayeces based on eriterin which was not Tollowed due praceedure is unlaw fialt and saught interim reliel 1o suspending those appoiitnents

Court of Appeat - CAZTaxit9/16-The Conunissioner General Inland Revenne Dept (Meditinner)
Tlis is fled by the Dept ol leland Revenoe st the detennination of TAC (Tax Appeal Connnission) dated 14-06-2016 (or the 200

01) Asscssimenl year

Ihgh Court- CrsesCOLE 281409 (2) (DC SZSIANR) <vyo Haukage (Mv) Lid
U fled this Case
v Castand e LAPCS

moual of Rs, 75,389,021.59 Gam the Dy
(bt Defendant) s W

clivered an 00-03-2017 and the SLPA 2nd Defendant) was discharged witheut
Dlainbifs Hene

cuts. In the matier ju
2o pay Ra, 28 002,256,092 tovether with

tha Legal interest ta the 2udd Defendent Rled this matwer,

Canrt of Appeat = Ca (et S2772022 - ALG Anton, LD Aavewaite, N Hett
Case Filed by officers attested 0 Sei Lanka Costoms Qept against SLPA and ather Respondints
condusted by them on Gantry Crane lmported by SLPA witheur declaration

seheli

K orelicl as writ 1o compel the respoandent ta pay rewacd eatitled to thein for inveat

Custwn bnguivy QZAANYZ20087100 - Director Geaeral of Custons
Phis was saken up en 21.07.2020 for inguiry and again lid by ond! bonorable AG's adviee is reccived,

Rests

Statements of SLPA were 1ssuedd

Croup SLIPA

et on e SLPA/Consalidated Statewsent of Fimneial fosition As at 3st 2022 With 2022 without Avdited 3021 With 2022 withmu
Deceimber 2027 Anilited A/C AC Audited A/C Andited AIC
Property lain & Equipuicol 251,722.424,189 _250,719,813.395
Trade & ather receivable 21,182 24.201,151,590 21072 824,446
Casli & cash cquivelent 10.796.663,639 10,509
Retained Eantings o 119,755,770,836 116,599.667.908 | 129,304,209,034 1 126,165.972.783
Supplv el poads services & other crediturs A,219.561.731 3.720.480.22¢ : i
st Institution 13.211.555.585 13,242, 043.396 1 L j
CYear Adustments r—
s,
Deseriplion i e e Gronp SLPA
¢ olVihe rent avrcars amauni rom 'l'c;ml Wack (pro) Lid. 5,014,262.97 5.014.263

(11.112,681.05) (20.112,081)
(130,245.430.12) (430.248.430)
7.314.684,806.08 T.314.684,204

Wirile uﬂ the renl arrears of Dxmrmu ntof Fisheries & ‘\quﬂl.» IL SOUICCY. 6,968.47 6,968
Being Carreetian entry for Slul y Shonage 2022 (Galle Port) R 1.566.708.04 1.5G6. 7(:
,\«Imrlxuun for pm 555,175,127.8%
S . (944.302.00) (944,302
o 419.328,771.19 119.128.771
137,125,910 .61 (37,125912
uent of (.'Un\pw._n(l(\n |m|(l for i,ulmm maters e 11.791.694.50 11,791,695
sster labour chinges lor year 2021,2022 and 2023 relavant 1o inder mention project ag per fzttee dated 2023.10,10 Chiel Engineer (Civil) {62,812,526.19) (62,512,520)
5 1.612,00 57:221612
(155 3042065.00)|___ (745.330.465)
9,526.627.88 28
[Being corcection for mauity pavinent (or the vear 2023 S . 1.251.026.03 1,253,026
.)um\l\‘l ueflo S \H ¢S o 1,653.872.00 1053873
i i (2,9R8,587.330.24)|_ (2,988,587,330)]
‘\‘un by Treasury on its meeting dated 16-03-2024 follswing amouuds translec to research eapenses. e 421,611.349.03 422611,
Rewined Eaming Adjusuncut ol Group (JCT) . . 1,294,694 .00
ol _ - T - $083 81595708 | 680,521,763

s dedluctions,
cments continued on page 40
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Notes to the Fi

Foreien Exchange Gain/Loss

As per the LKAS 01 permitted additional line item which adjust the foreign exchange gainfloss has added to the Statement ol’ Comprehensive Income, because such presentation is
relevant to understanding of SLPA and group Financial Performance clfectively as it make high impact to the net profit at the year end.When obtaining the operational revenue Foreign
exchange loss incurred with reference to dollar receipt on operational revenue and debtor revaluation to year end buying rate adjusted as suggested in Audit Report 2022

Cousolidated Financial Statements 2023

Jaya Container Terminals Ltd (JCT Ltd)which is the Subsidiary company of SLPA , Hambanthota International Port Services Lid (HIPS) & Sri Lanka Port Management Consultancy
Services Ltd ( SLPMCS) which are associate companics of SLPA have submitted Unaudited Financial Statements for year 2023,

Lanka Gas Terminal (Pvt) Ltd the Subsidiary company of SLPA has not still submitted their Financial Statements. Therefore the consolidated Financial Statements has been prepared
referring draft Financial Statement of JCT Ltd and balances of MPMCS as at 15.12.2022 only

Port Management Company (Private) Limited (MPMC)

Magampura Port Management Company (Private) Limited is fully owned subsidiary of SLPA. The said company is under winding-up order of the Commercial High Court of Western
Province (Colombo, Civil) in case no. (Civil) 97/2021/CO With the cffect from Istof June 2022 & Liquidator is appointed with effect from st of June 2022

When the liquidator was appointed, power vested with the liquidator under 290 of the Companics Act No.07 of 2007.

As a result of liquidation process, Magampura Port Management Company (Private) Limited was prepared Financial Statements on liquidity basis as at 15/12/2022. Due to the liquidation
process, linancial statements of MPMC for the year-end 2023 are not submitied for consolidation of SLPA

Even though Liquidator was appointed, Liquidation is not yet over. Hence Magampura Port Management Company (Private) Limited is taken into the consolidation financial statement ol
SLPA bascd on the 15/12/2022 Financial Statement of MPMC Which was prepared on liquidity basis.

Review of Useful Life Time of the Assets

According to the para 51 of the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard LKAS 16, (Property, Plant & Equipment), “The  residual value & the usclul life of an asset shall be reviewed at least at
cach Financial year-end.Accordingly as approved by Audit committee of SLPA, review of useful life and residual value of fully depreciated fixed asscts which are still in use as at 31-12-
2023 were carried out by the respective review committees appointed by Director (Technical)

SLPA shall estimate the remaining uscful life of fully depreciated asscts and shall reinstate the cost and accumulated depreciation at amounts which would have been reflected in the
balance sheet on the date of reinstatement had the entity measured depreciation from date of acquisition of the assets based on the total useful life including the estimated remaining useful
life and adjust the difference under equity.”

As attoday only received four review committee reports for Motor Vehicles, Floating Equipment & Stall quarters, other Buildings and handling equipment.will take action 1o do relevant
adjustments to the balance assct categorics such as Operational Building & Structures, Office and welfare Building,Plant & Machineries,Electrical & Electronic equipments, fumiture &
Office Equipments,other assets during the year 2024,

3¢

Lifetime of the Investment Property at Port of Hambantota
The estimated life time of the property leased for the 99 years period to HIPG and HIPS were taken as 100 years since the revenue from leasehold rights will be amortized during the same
period

Compensation Paid for a Land Not Within Port of Hambantota Project Area

The SLPA has paid compensation for a land area in Port of Hambantota which is not within the project area handed over to HIPG Limited amounting to Rs.113,159,199.33. Since this
ca is being vested to SLPA by Divisional Sccretary — Hambantota, it has not been capitalized in the books of SLPA. Once the land vesting process is completed, it can be
capitalized.

land 4

Reason for Not Determining Fair Value of Investment Properties
Investment properties are port infrastructure mainly comprising of maritime developments and structures . Whilst recent port development projects of this non existence nature are few if
In these circumstances there was no basis to obtain a rational estimate for market value . whereas adequate sources data were apply for cost based valuation

Asset Clearing Accounts
Asset clearing account is a temporary account provided to keep amounts until capitalized. ‘The balance available in the asset clearing account remaining until goods are being delivered to
the refevant division and till the documents are received to Finance Division for capitalization purpose.

Provisions for Claims
During the year SLPA has kept a reliable estimate of Rs.5,308,426.712 as gencral provision for legal claims. Detail description which describe the pending legal cases arac given in page
No.49-55

Renovation Wor cation deek at Galle IFace Green (GIFG)
SLPA has proceeded with a payment for the renovation works ol observation deck at GFG amounting Rs. 8,750.391.16 ( including taxes) subject to reimbursement of the cost receivable
from SLPMCS Now SLPA & SLPMCS has come to an agreement and SLPMCS agreed 1o settle Rs 5,955,163.79 alter deducting over paid management fee ol Rs 1,655,872 by

mstallment basis and declare it as related party transaction

Receivable revenue on uncleared containers and Vehicles at 31.12.2023

Until clear the containers & Vehicles from SLPA premises we have not issued bills and not recongized revenue as receivable. Accordingly as at 31.12.2023 following revenue has to be
received o SLPA for uncleared containers & Vehicles

Receivable rent on uncleared containers is Rs.1,670.453,529 (including taxes)

Reecivable wharlage on uncleared containers is Rs 2,044 468 (including taxes)

Receivable rent on uncleared vehicles is Rs.1,102.395,130 (including taxes)

Reeeivable wharlage on uncleared vehicles is Rs.340,352(including taxes)

Outstanding Seized custom Bills for the year 2021,2022 & 2023
Outstanding Scized custom Bills that have been sent to Sri Lanka Customs over the above pertods but not seutled yet 1s Rs.3,561.336 & due to doubtlulness of receivable same to be

disclose

as o note instead of recagnizing as revenue

in brackets indicates deductions.

Statements continued on page 41
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Contribution for the consolidated Fund

As per the SLPA Act No. 15 of 1979, based on prafit of SLPA Tor the peviad 1979 (o 2022, the amount payahle as dividend is Rs.
§.066,379,267.59. Approval has been granted 1o set-off the amount of Rs. 5,156,049,274.99 due 10 SLPA by the G Treasury (GT) against
the dividend payable by SLPA, hienee the balunce ansaunt payabic as dividends to the consolidated Fund is Rs. 2,910,329,992.60

Accordingly, as direcled by the Hon.Minister of Ports, Shipping & Aviation and duly approved by the Board of Directors of Sei Lunka Ports
Authorily (SLPA), the net amount of Rs.2,910,329.992.60 is paid as divideads covering the period 1979 o 2022 & adjusted the accounts
accordingly.

3 LC Facility (or BCT Equiprient

10 LISD 282,36 Mn lor the
acility has been reduced (o USD 102,536 Mn.

The leter ol €
December 2021,

dit (LC) facility timountiy
\s al 31.12.2023 above L

rpose of importation of ECT handling cquipment was oblained on J1st

Unsettled Advances ay at 31.12.2023
Out of the wial amount ol ks, 807,501,6:41.29 ol advance 10 supplic
of RS.008.882,526.34 taken as o advance for Blectric

as at 31.12.2023 unsctiied balance was $.795,327,673.83 only. The amount

supply to ECT project.
Income Tax Receivable

There was o Brought forward lncome Tux refund of Rs, 3,821,630,339 in the finalized income tax rewm for the yeor of assessinent 2022/2023 and

with the approval of higher management of SLPA this amount was setof against the income fax payable for the Y/A 2022/2023 as indicated in the
Note 10.12.3 in the Financial Statements. The balance tox r able as al 31.12.2023 is Rs.755,334,405 is for surchoige 1ax overpayment and

already requested the refund fram Department of Inksnd Revenue.

Sei Lauka Gas Terminals Company Limited

SLEA is in the process ol obtaining approvals o wind up the Subsidiary company, Lanks Gas Terminal Pyt L, Hence, e required disclosures
would be tade as per SLIERS 03 when it is clussified as Held For Sale.To proceed with the steilie off’ procedure in terms ol the section 394 of the
compunics Act No. 07 af 2007, we have submitted the Financial Statement to ihe Auditor General ta get canfirming that the campany has been a
dorimant company from inception.

PPre-leasibility Studies

Colombo Novth Port Development Project

Asian Development Gank (ADIE) ba
initiale the feasibiliny study, detail design and preparation ol procurement ol dacuments.

Accarding to the cabinet approval a coniract has been signed benween Sri Lanka Pous Autharity and AECOM Infrastiucture & Enviconment UK
Limited for (he Consulwney Service for Feasibitity Study for the Colomba North Pan Development Project. The abiove Feasibilily study ol ¢ has
been commenced in February 2020 and completed in Dreeember 2023 for the jotal contract volue of USLy 3,268,597.78. The payments were made
from the funds reccived through wanspart

vanted @ Techical Assistance (TA) foen ol Us

A4.27 million to lacilitaie the identificd priority project 1o

jeet preparatory facility Loan obtained by Governmenl ol Sri Lanka lram Asian Developnient
Bank.SLI'A has no future commitments wowards the repayment of foan. Further aoted they the above TA was receiy d for w Leasibility study inorder

(o identily the vulnerabitity of expansion of existing Colambo Part 1o the Morthern side. This has considered as rescarch expenditure incuried from

grant received fram government.

Dot Community System (PCS)

The Feasibility Study and Preliminary 12

Vo establish o PCS Toe Sri Lanka Parts Autharity was carried out by the joint venture of KPMG Sri
Lanke and Part of Rotterdant, The Cost ol the consuliuney siudy is VST 747,464 und it was funded by ADB under the technical assistance prant
for supparting Trade Logistic Facilitation. The Consuluiney servie
This work is a [easibilily

was commenced in 2021 and completed in 2023,

study and all payments made o the Consuliant were divectly done by the ADB. Therefore SLIPA has not reccived any
peyment details relevant to the study, This has considered as research expenditure incurred from grant reee

) frou gaveinnnent.

Part Access Elevated Highwiy Project

Constuiton of \War

hop Comples

Construction of Warkshop Complex uoder Port Acce
Rs.1,416,176,935.30 taken as work in progr

Elevated ighway Praject .As at 31.12.2023 payment release focontracion was
Onee the construction work compleled grantwill amortized.

Maritime facility Cenue (Heod Office Building)

The payments ave being paid By RDA on behall ol the land abtained 1o construct highway and once the constiuction campleted vitlue will be taken
10 SLPA buoks.Under Port Access Eley
new

ated Highway Project same building of SLPA demolished and partially dumolished. Afier considering the
1s gencraled and cost of SLPA demolished and partially demolished buildings reievant adjustiments will be donge when campleied the

project.
Event Alter the Reporting Period

u s Loy wreck vessel
1PA Bas 1aken decision to waive off these chargres total outstanding amount as of
1 g

As per the Sostruction given by Atorney General's Bepuriment letter dated 13-01-2023 regarding the levied anchiorage cha
MV X-Press pear] of 19-03-2021, Board of Management of S
dane 27- 024 i R 194 ,804,727.26 of which Rs. 182,75

charges in the financial year 2024,

5.94 outstanding as at 31-12:2023. Measures will be tuken 10 waive ofl these

Sigures in brackels indicates deductions,

Notes o the Financial Statements continued on page 42
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Page 43
SRILANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Financial Risk Management

The Authority has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
1. Credit Risk
2. Liquidity Risk
3. Market Risk ( Currency Risk and Interest Rate Risk)

The financial instruments of the Authority comprise of cquity investments (listed and unbisted), investment in debenture, term
deposits, money market investments, and cash. The main purpose of investment in term deposits, money market investments are
to raise and maintain liquidity for the operations. Investments in equity and debenture securitics are stralegic investments and the
Authority has other financial instruments such as rade & other receivables and trade & other payables which arise directly from
its business activities. Further, the Authority has interest bearing borrewings which were borrowed from the Government of Sri
Lanka and financial institutions for ports expansion and develapment projects.

1. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Authority if a customer fuils to meet its contractual Obligations, and arises principally
from the receivables from customers including Sri Lanka forces, other Government institutions and investment sccurities.

Trade Receivables

The Authority trades mainly with shipping agents and Government institutions. The management assesses the credit quality of the
shipping agents based on the past experience and other factors such as financial guarantees rom shipping agents. ln addition,
outstanding balances are mounitored on an ongoing basis in the management commitlec and the Board.

The SLPA follows “simplificd approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade reccivables. The application of
simplified approach does not require the SLPA (o track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime B at cach reporting date, right from ity initial wcmmmon As a practcal expedient, the SLPA uses a
PrOVISION Marix (o dc(umlm llll]):HHnL nt loss allowance on portiolio of its wade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its
historically obscrved default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted (or forward looking estimates. At
every reporting date, the historical <Jbscwc(l default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.
On thut basis, the SLPA estimates provision on trade receivables at the reporting date. Impairment loss allowance charges (or
reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense.

Other Financial Assets

Credit risk arising from other {inancial assets of the Authority comprises terin deposits, cash and cash equivalents and investment
in debentures. The authority’s exposure lo credit risk arises from default in meeting contractual obligation of cantractual parties,
with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these financial instraments. The Authority manages its credit risks with
regard to these financial instruments by mainly placing its fund with state financial institutions and other government institutions.

Notes o the Financial Statements continued on Page 44
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% Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Authority will not be able to meet its {inancial obligations as they fall due. The Authority™s

approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, (hat it will al

ways have sufficient cash to mect its Habilitics when

due, under both normal and unexpected conditions, withoul incurring unacceplable losses or visking damage (o the Authority’s

reputation.

Forccasting of operational cash flows (Recurring Budgets) and Capital Budgets are prepared annually. The finance division
monitors the both capital and recurring budgets and liquidily requirements to ensure the Authority has sufficient cash to meet
operational needs. At the end of the reporting period, the Authority held term deposits, short-term government securitics and other
liquid assets amounting (o Rs. 104,753,561,899 (2022: Rs. 115,028,779,250).

The following table depicts the Authority’s financial Habilities maturity analysis based on the emaining period at the end of the
reporting period to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Expressed in Sri Lanka Rs.

SLPA
- 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
Financiai [ l "
Liabilities sess than 1 Mare than | —_ Less than 1 Vlore than Total
Year Year [4tal Year Year i
Borrowings .
% 7.821,252,838 | 63,279,672,079 | 71,100,924917 | §,924,559,413 78.885,991,365 | 87,810,550,778

Government

Dorrowinigs
Financial

[ustitutions

2,469,286.799

3,612,798.808

2,798 525,037

6.411,323 345

Trade and

Other 4,249 855,218 4249855218 3,883,020,370 - 3,883,020,370
Creditors
Total 12,400,346,293 | 65,748,958,878 | 78,149,305,171 | 16,420,378,591 | 81.684,516,402 98,104,894,993
Group :
‘ 31-Dec-23 31-Dec-22
Financial Less than 1 More than 1 . Less than 1 More than 1 -
Liabilities Yeur Year Total Yeur Venr Lotal

Borrowings

Government

7,821,252,838

63,279,672.079

Borrowings
o

8,924,559.413

78.885,991,365

-Financial 0.928,025.014 2.543,183,809 12,471,208.823 | 13,211,585,585 2.883,723,647 16,095,309,232
Lustitutions
Trade and 5
Otl}cr 4,077,185, 148 - 4.077,185,148 3.719,561.731 3.719,561,73
Creditors
Total 21,826,463.000 | 65.822,855,888 | §7,649,318,888 | 25,855,706,729 | 81,769,715,012 | 107,625,421,741

Notes to the Financinl Statements continued on Page 45
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3. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in markel prices, such as forcign exchange rates and interest rates which will affect the
Autherity’s income or the carrying value of holdings of {inancial instruments.

3.1 Currency Risk

The Authority's exposure to currency risk avising from flucluations in the value of US Dollar (USD) against the Sri Lankan Rupee
afier Central Bauk of Sri Lanka allowed the Sri Lanka Rupees to freely float against US Dollar during the reporting period. The
Company's functional currency is Sri Lanka Rupees in which most of the (ransaclions arc denominated. However, Interest bearing
borrowings in relaling (o ports expansion and development projects and certain bank balances and a shipping agent receivables
{Example “APL Lanka (Pvt) 1.td” cte.) are denominated in foreign currencies (Japan Yen and US Dollars. As a result of the frec
flvating of US Dollar & Japanese Yen duc 1o appreciation/ depreciation of the Sri Lanka Rupees against the USD/JPY Yen had
an impact on the operating resulls for the reporting period 2023 which amounis o Rs. (1,883,874,738.12) arising [rom re-payment
ol borrowings and invoicing of services rendered to shipping agent (example "APL Lanka (Pvo) Ltd” cte.) However, the Authority
in arder to mitigate the impact of currency moveuent for repayment of borrowings uses (he same currency lor repaying through
bank deposits maintained in the same currency.

Please refer the note 24 and 25 to the financial statements relating to interest bearing borrowings and details of the borrowings
denominated in foreign currencies.

3.2 lnterest Risk

The Authorily’s exposure to inlerest risk is the changes in market interest rates refate to the interest bearing borvowings with a
fixed and foating interest rate aud bank deposits and Government seouritics.

Rs. 69,270.504,631 (2022: Rs. 86,402.873,460) of the Authority’s intercst bearing loans and borrowings carried interest at
floating rates others wimaunts to Rs. 4,628,945,322 (2022: Rs.7.8§19,001,164) carried interest at fixed rates.

The Autharity has cash and bank balances including deposits placed with the Government and state banks. The Authorily
monilors interest rate risk by actively monitoring interest rate movements.

Loan 2023 (RS.) 2022 (RS.)

[Floating Rate

Colombo Port Expansion ( South Harbour) 66,471,979,594 | 79,991,549,615

_Development of Fast Container Terminal - Bank of Ceylon - 3,118,941,452
-~ i ‘

Construction of Sooriyawewa Stadium - Peoples Bank Loan 2,798,525.037 3,292,382,393

Fixed Rate

Colombo Port Development Project o 4

Rehabilitation of KIKS Loan 297,608,360 336,376,387 |
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SRI LANKA PORTS AUTHORITY
GRAPHICAL REVIEW

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

OPERATIONAL & OTHER EXPENSES
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TOTAL REVENUE
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PENDING LITICATION COMPLAINTS ZACTIONS F APPLICATIONS AGAINST SLEA AS AT 31.12.2023

Case Reeardy

Complainant /Vhantill or

L Nutore of the Case & the reliel I'resent Pasition Nex! Step
ate Petitioner
5 - Date of
S, No, Case N, -
Institution
SC Cases
01 SC (Appeal) 35712 2011-08-04 |Daya Congtryction {i*vi) SLIA filed a case bearing Noo HCZARB/LI26/09 I order to set) This case w Avgumient on 12-06-2024
SCAICILA 8172011 Ll aside the award given by Arbirrmion o pay Rs, 11.682,723,86 withjagainst the order
HCIARB/1926/2009 inrerest and tie order wos delivered i favour of Defendat, Jdelivered o Case
subsequently SLP/ v appeal to Supreine Court under Case|bearing No
2 apainst the said ardee, FIC/ARB/ 1926719
02 ISC/FR 320714 31-03-201¢ [Epadawathin AN Kuniwn | This was fixed by o Asst Seeuvity Officer (ASQ) that by |1 was brogulit to the jAnmmest on 26.03-2024

not being

ed o the Post of supenntended (Seeurity) hisfnotice by the CHIM

Legitimare expectation iy vialated and lso at the Interview duethat the applications

pracedure. criig

a and ranspareicy have wot been followed ad hisjwere interually called
FR gunranteed were violated. for Supermtendant
(Seeurity
02.10.20320Q, Fowever,
Petitianee wirs not

cligible to apply this
post and hie has
sutunined his appeal
(o the HR Cemmitice,

03 ) SC/ERZIRAD 17-12-2013 | Edwird Ralan Pouniinh This is with regard 10 the ow

to "Sweet Bay”

ship of (he Land situated adjacent{Laid by

Trinconlee liled by the Peritioner.

O |SCIFR/300/17 28-07-2017 |Dr. Guuadasa Amavasekera | This s filed in the interest of General Public with vegard the Mentian an 11.01.2024
Agreement by GOSL o hand over the Management and Qperation
rights awnership/alienatron af Port Holdings (Pvy) Lid. (CM Por)
{1l Respondem) by the documents Frime Wark Agreement and
Caoncession Aprecient

05 ISCIFRI2SAT 11-G1-2017 [De T Lalithasin This o filed i the interest of General Public with regard the Muotian on 11.01.2024

GOSL to haind over the Management and Operation
Yanenatron ol Port Haldings (Pva Lide {Chi Pon)

by the documents Froowe Waork Agrecmeat and Concession

Agrecnnent

06 ISCIERZAISILS G5-07-2016 | David Peivis Muotar This is with regard 1o e owaership of the Lasd situated adjacent Laid by
Cowpany Limited 1o "Devid Man's Core” Trncomalee filed by the Petinouer, Davidl
Peing Motor Canipimy

07 SCAPLLAMINS 09-01-2019 [SLIA against 51 Cuslons

is fs aun appenl [ied by SLPA against the CA Judgment dated 09+ Case disissed on 01.07
PEZO1S (CA (writ) 22022017 fited by SLPA secking to guash the m
§ ns nguiny arder aver wo-paynieat of

s o Cawanner
Handling Equipment and Spares

08 [SCICHC/Appeal

17-09-2019 | Tasya Hanlage (Pvi) Lid Plaitilt fiked this Ca

ing the amount ol ks, 7!
fram the Defeadants, Tn e watler judginent wi
03-2017 el the SLIPA 2nd Detendant) was
any Cost and tie SLPMCS (st Delendint)
28.902.456.92 1agether with the Legal ierest o the Plainitt.
Zud Defendant appealed this maiter and Tied
Supteme Coun bearing Case No. SC/CHC/Appeal/25717 &
the ardder dated 66-03-2017 and praved o §e
00-03-2017

£9.,021,84 Argunent on 10.006-2024
delivered on 06-

Tanged without
iable to pay Re

(ene

it

1sicle the order s

09 |SC/SPLALA/LSS2020 19-08-2020 1SLPA Vi, TALT AL Razaak [SLPA Hled this appent case in Supreme Cournt againgt the Judpneat

Matter hias 1o he fiyed | Mention an 12-03-2024
ZUNL Aol detivered on 09-07-2020 wm CAQNVN294/44

fo enter settlement
Teams

10| SC/ISPLALASLS0/2020 19-08-2020 |SLEA Vs, LSS, Abbasee  [SLEA fled this appeal case in Sepeente Courl against the Judginent
duelivered on 09-07-2020 tn CANW)27067 14

o hY fon ¢ 2032004
Matier hias 1o be fived fention an 120320

10 enter sefement

Tenns
I |SC/SPL/LAY 19-08-2020 [D.LAE Danduaramayake and {The Petitioner Geld this case aaiost the judgment dated 09-07-) . Menlion on 12-03-2024
Shathors, 2020 i CAWE2 TG Mitier has o be fixed
to enter setilenient
Tenus
12 SCSPLALAASL020 19-08-2020 | 0.LAL Gandaranagakie and | The Petitioner ficld this case apainst the judgiment dared 69-07- . Memion on 12:03.2024
N .« ) » AR o Mater has (o be fixed
3 athers 2020 i CAAWTI294/18

to enter seitfenment

i Terms
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Case Reeords

Comphvinant /Plaintifl o

tare of the Case & the reliel

Preseat Position

Next Step

Petitioner
$. No. Case No, Diate 4:[
Lostitutiin -
1Y [SCIFR/E7672021 07-07-2021 [B.1.S. Kdamalpeda  W.G. [Pesitianers filed this as public interest litigation case secking Hearing on 18-03-2
Ferpanda WKL, redvess for fshenman alfected by Express Peral incident and sauglit
Fermanda relich from all Responders including  (dih - Respondent
Chaima/SLPA)Y to avzaed Rs, S00,000/- per cach fishennan
14 [SCER27742028 09-09-2021 | . The Archhishop of I this Case Petitioners cited SLPA, Cliainnan SLPA, MD, Harbour Hearing an (3-03-2024
Columbe 20 Waster and (R athe Respondents Penitionees seeking relicl
Cardinal Maleotm Ranjith  [under fundamental Rights Jurisdiction of Suprenie Couvet on MV X+
press pearl dizaster incident. 1eave to proceed granted for this case
on 01-12-2021 aud fixed for fils the abjection to 20.01-2022
15 |SC/FR/A184/2021 03-07-2021 Petitioners (iled this wpplication 25 public interest litigation secking Heming on 18-03.2
2) feran legatheesin cast and compensation from Respendents for the devistating
{npact to the marine cavicenment and pollution with the incident of]
“Eapress Peard vessel and alse dealing FIC te equally and Equoal
beding fnfringed.
16 |SCAR/G68/2021 16-11-202i [Cenure for Enviromental [ The Petitioner claim that pertaining 1o Pearl, the Heauny on 1303+
Justice (Guarantee) Lid Respondents ave fited sndfor omitted fner alin o discharge the
sk vesied i than and proteet the sea aad constal arca ol 8ni
Lanka and fo secure the right to en the liveliioed af tie
fishertman and thus hiive violued their fundamental rights
17 |SCIFR/196/2022 "06-06-2022 |De. US. Tayasckera The Petitioner has sought several relicfs including iutevim order 1o Leave W Froceed on
stny he operation of the disciplinary punishmeat imposed on ihe 04-03-2024
Petitioner by leiter dated 17-05-2022 watil the final Tearing and
deterination of the application
(8|S0 SPL LA 247 23-01-2023 | The National Unian of This case was led apainst the arder made on 210222023 10 CA Supporton 13052024
Sealarers (writ) 124403
19 [SCSPL LA 18272 The Commussioner General | This Application has beeo Gled by SLPA agaiast the order of the Suppon on 28-00-2024
Intnd Revenne Dept Couit of Appeal on Preliisinary Objeciian raised by SLEA 0 the
{Petitoner) case Wo, CA/TANA2016
CA Cases o
o CN fwrit) 124715 | 16-05-2013 |'The Natioral Union of S| ] Judpemen deliverad an
(nees and e 21.02.2023 in fhvour of
Chatmian Cod & 3rd Respandents) to erminaie its coployees Fettioner. Appeal
Pending
02 CA (W) 2706/2014 12.08-2014 |S.S. Albbasce This Petitioner [tled this case witl regaed 1o azquisition land related Tudgement deliv Lon
withe Oluvil ot Trajeet SLPA cited as dili Respondent. The 09-07-2020 in favour of
reritionee complaag tha the refusal/er Gilure of Respoudentio pay Petitionee, Appeal
sum ol Rs. 13,995,500 as compensation in respeet ol aequisition of Peuding
this Tand as deermined undee See T af Land Aquision Act and
Petitioner sesk wwnt of Mandamus compelling the Ist & 2ind
Respondents or any ene or many of them ta pay the l'etdioner
swin of Ks. 13923500 as campensation determined as provided by
Regutation 26 1{ of die Regulation made vader e bud Acquision
Act
03 [CA (Wreir) 29472014 112082004 [ WL AL Razzak This Patitioner filed (his case with regard to acquisition land related Tudlgement de el on
2. UM, Aahie with Oluvil Por Project SLPA cited as 40l Respondent. The 09-07-2020 in Gwour of
Petitioner complains that the refusalfor faslure of Respourdent o pay Petitioner. Appeal
sw of Js, 9,521,333.30 as campensation in respeet of acquisition Pending
ol this tand as detennined under See 1 7 of Land Aquision Act and
Petvioner seek writ of Mandamus compelling the Tt & 2nd
Hespondents orauy one or many of them ta pay tie Cetitioner o
st of Re 9521 333,36 as compenzation detarmiied as proveded
by Regulition 26004 of the Regatagion masle under the Land
Acquiston Act
04 AX/06/2013 28-03-2013 1 The Canvmissioner Generad [ Vhis v fitled by SLPA i the determination of TAC (Tax Mention an 18-01-2024
nent Year Inland Revenue Dept Appeal Cammission) dated 24-01-2013 with regard to 200772008
2008) (Iespondent) Assessment year Rewms of Jecome o the Tulid Reveoue
Claimng deductions Tor Fareign Exchauge L and Foreipn
Loar Interest
NOTES TOTHE CINANCIAL STATENMENTS CONTINUED ON I'AGH
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e Recards

Complainant /P Lintift or
Petitioner

Case No,

Dite of

fnstitition

Nature of the Case & the eetiel

I'resent Nosition

Next Step

05 |[CATANX/Q6/2018

22-03-2018

The Cammissioner Geanerai
Tufand Res

{18

nue Dept
pondeny

§ by the SLEA against the determination dated 02-02-
2018 of TAT {Tax Appeal Commission), for the Assesament year
200872009

Mention ¢ 18-01-2024

06 |CASTAX/2ISI9

20-08-2012

The Conmissioner G
tiland Revenue Dept
(Respondent)

This s filed Ly SLUA against e deteemination of TAC (Tax
Appeal Conmnission) dated 11-06-2019 with segard © 201020101
Assessmenl year of Income 10 the Tnland  Revenue
Claiming deductions for Foreign Fxchange Losses aid Foreien
Loan Interes

Returis

Mention on [8-01-2024

07 JCAPHC/27M2019
(MCi2azren

ANV Latith Wasaatha

This case was liled against the order dated 10-12-2019 in Case Mo,
HCR39(G)

Merdinn on 10-01-2024

08 [CAUCTZiRE020
(He225007)

5.V De Costa

This case was liled against the order dated 28-07-2020 in Case No.
HCRZSHNG)

SHlbdale is not given fram
the Coust 1o meniion tis
natler

09 |CAER2021

05-06-2G21

Cenire for Emviromnental
Justice (Gurantee) Lid

This Case cited as 9th Respondent, Deparinent of hmports &
tapon Coutcol, President Seerciacial,  Ministey  af Finance,|
Sampath Bauk ULC, SAGT {(Pvi) Lid, Central Bank of Sri Lanka,
Ministry of ludusteies, Ministey of Ports & Shipping and Atlorucy
Geueral have been cuted as other Respondeuis, Uetitioner is scehing
inietim orders to release the Shipping Docunients ¢l the conlaiaer,
release the Shipments without charging demin

Date yet to be given

10 1CA409/2010

13-10-2020

SV Singhebah

This casc was filed by Multi Skilled Caallsien Warkers of S1LPA.
SLI'A and its Board of Dircctors and other Officers have a
151 - 1660 Respondents, Ton, Ninister and Sceretiny of Mi

Ports and Shipping kave acted as 17 18

ted as
sty ol
I Resporudents, Ceylon
Shippig Carporation Lid. and it Directors cited s ather
Respandents. these Petitioners were followed Diplama

Coutse in
Marine Cagineering conducied by Mahapola Traiving Institute and
e stating that they could nat comy
suecessfully because on-board aruining was not given o thew
Therealler they have recrutied 1o the
SLPA as Multi Skilled Cralisman, dNaw they liled (his case seeking
Wreit of NMandamus compelling the

#liled this ca

s caurse

duting the course period

ondenls o place the

Ielitioners i propee Nan-Labour Job ealegory aud to © proper
Py il BT
cergfication as per the intenuabioal satndards for fhe course ey

ave foliowed.

Judeermton 11-01-2024

M-08-2021

i Beativers (2viy Ll
Carzone (I'vi) Lid, Dilusha
Auto Traders ('vo Lud, §S
Natar Warld (1"ve) Lid,
South Asian Trading
{(PviLad, Speed Sater
trading (Penled, 7.0
Intemationad (PvoLd, Mr.
JAL Pathimasinl Tharindu
Enterprises, Prasad Auto
Trading (1'vt) Lul. Orange
Car Sade (i) Lud, M RKL
Wijetileka Rauw

Deals on Wheels (Pvi) Lid

Crterprise, KA () Lad,

In this matter SLPA acted as Tih Resposdant, Depinntent of
Tporne and Expore Contral, Ministry ol Finance and Ecanomic
Palicy. The Sveretary (o the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury,
Sri Lanka Customs, Minister Finanee have cited as st - 6th
Respondents, Petianer seeking Wi of Certiarari quashing
Repulations 2 of 2020, letter 15.03.2021(, 10.07.20Z0, further Wril
of Muadamwus dirccting Tstio 7th Respondeuts to release the etor

vehicles imponted into Si Lanka i to release motar vebicle

withoul ehanging any penaities andfor other clirpes subject to the

provisious ol corporaic quaciilee o an amount,

Avdinent on M-1-2024

12 1CAZ01/202]

31-06-2021

Car Zoue (Petjlad

o this wtier SLPA acted as Tth Respondent. Depariment o
tport and Export Contral, Ministry of Finance and Seonainic
Folicy. The Scerelary 1o the Ministry of Fioance and the Treasury,

Sri Lanka Custams, Minister Finance have cited as tst - 6th

Respondents. Petioner seeking Wric of Certicari quashing
Reguliions 2 of 2020, letter 15,03.2024, 10.07.2020. further Writ

nadinuy dirccting st to Tth Respondems to releas the wiotor
vehicles inpurted into Sri Lanka and 1o r ¢ motor vehicle
williout changing any penaltics andior othier clirg
visinng af corporale quarantee to an amount

s subject Lo the

Arguinent on 31-01-2621

13 |CAM02£202)

31-08-2021

Ditushia Augo Traders
(Pvotud

I this mater SLPA acted as N Respondent, Departineat of

Liport it Expoant Control, Ministry of

ance and

E Ist - 6ih
Wespenderts, Petioner seeking Writ of Certtorari quashivg
Regulatians 2 ol 2020, letter 13.03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Wit
ol M

vehicles imported e Sri Lanka and 1o release motor vehicle

fans dir

dting [t o 7ih Respandents (o releas the wmotar

without changing any penaltics and‘ar ather charees subjeet w the
provisions al corperate quasmniee (o amnount,

Arguiment on 31-01-2024
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Date of
Lustitution

PPetitioner

Caomplaiaant /PLaintiff or

Nature of the Case & the velief

Present Position

Neat Step

4 CAIM03/2021

31-08-2021

$.8. Mator Warld (Pvt) Lud

In this matier SLPA acted as ik Respondent. Department af
Ipon and Export Contral, Ministry of Finanee and Eeononic
Palicy. The Seerctary to the Minisiry of Finance and the Treasusy,
St Lanka Custowig, Minister Finance have cited as It - Gth

Respoudents. Petioner seeking Writ el Cerioraei quashing
Regelations 2 02020, letter 15.03.2021, 10,07.2020. further Writ
of Mnachmus directing 1st 1o Tth Respondents teleas the mator
vehicles imported into Sei Laoka and te release mioler vehicle
withaut changing

any penalties antlfor otlier charges subject (o the
pravisions of cerporale quaranies toan anount.

Argtnsent on Y 012024

15 |CAMD42021

31-08-2021

South Asian Trading (Pvt)
L

PA acted as Tth Respondent. Department ol
fmpost aud Expant Conteol, Minisiry of Finanee and T

I this mavter §

onoinic

Paticy. The Seeretaey (o the Ministry of Finauce and the Treasury,

Sri Lanka Customs, Minister Finanee have cited a5 sl - G1h
Respondemts, Petioner secking Writ of Certiorari quashing
Regulations 2 of 2020, tetier 15.03.2021,10.07 2020, further Wit
of Muadamus dirccting 15t to 7t Respondents ta releas the motor
vehicles imponed o S Lauka and 1o release motor vehicle

without chauging any penaltics and’or other ehi subject 10 the

cisions of carporate quaraniee (o an anioind,

Argnmen on 1012024

14

-

CAMO3/2021

31-08-2021

Speed Motor Trading (I'v0)
Ll

T s matier SEIA acted as Fth Respondent. Departiment ol
Taport aud Expoit Control, Ministry of Finance and Leancinic
Palicy. The Seerelary ta dl stry of Finanee and the Treasury,
Sri Lanka Customs, Minister Finanee bave cited as Ist - Oth

Respondents, Petioner seeking Writ of Catiarari quashing
Repalations 2 af 2020, letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Wril
of Muadamus dirceting 15t 10 7th Respoundents 1o releas the motar

vehicles imporied mio Sei Lanka and to rel wintor vehicle
iclor other chin

pravisions of carporate quaraniee (o an anoun

without elianging any penithics 5 subject 1o the

Argunnent on 1=01-20240

l

CARIGE 2602

M-08-2021

1000 Ineational (Pyv)
Lad

I this matter SLPA acted as 7ih Respondent. Bepaniment ol
huaport and

spont Cowral, Ministey of Fimnee wd Leononic

Policy. ‘The Seeretary ta the Ministry af Finanee atd the Treasursy,

Sei Lanka Cuslont. Minister Fimaece have cited a1t - Gth
H Writ af Certioraee quashing
Repuialions 2 of 2020, letier 13.03.2021, 10.07.2020 furthicr Writ
of Muadamus dirccting 15t w0 Tth Respandems as Lie matar
vehieles fmpaned into Sri Lanka and ta release mator veliicle
without ¢l

Hespondants Pelioner s

s penaltics andiar ather chary subjeel Lo the
H

preovisiony of carporaie quarilee o amaed '

Argument on M-01-2024

CAMOT20210

J1-08-2021

M LA, Rathuaasia
Tharmdy Eoteeptise

In this matter SEPA acted as Tt Respondent,  Depacment of
Tport and Gxpart Control. Minisiry ol Fir
Poliey, The Seeretuy to the Ministry of Finaner and the Treasuary,
Sei Lanka Customs, Minister Finonce have cited as Ist - 6th
Respendents. Petioner Wit ol Certiorari quashing
Repulations 2 of 2020, letier 15,03,2021, 10.07.2020. funhier Wril
af Muadamus directing st 10 7th Respondents to releas the motor
veliicles imported inta Sri Lanka and to el

ance e Beonomic

< malor vehiele

witheut changing ay penalties and’ar ather el s suhject 10 the

provisions al camorate quarantee to an anwount.

Argunent un M-01-2024

o
19

CAMO8/2021)

M1-08-2021

Prasadd Auto Trading (v

.

In this mater SLPA acted as 7th (tespandent. Depanment of!
o el Export Contrad, Ministry of

Finanee and Leouomic|
Palicy. The Sceretary o the Minisiry of Fiuance and the Treasury.
Sri Lanka Customs, Minister Fitimee have cited as Ist - 6th
Leapandenis Petioner seeking Writ ol Cernarari quishing
epnlations 2 of 2020, letter 15.03.2021, 10.07.2020. furtiier \Writ

ol Muadanws dirccting 15t ta 7th Respaadents to relens the wotor

hicles mparied into Sric Lanka and o relense mator vehicle
without changing auy penaltics and’or ether cli

ees subjet w il

pravisians of comariie quatiniee 1o an amount.

Argument an 3-01-2024

|
|
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Case Recordy

Compladeant /Plaintiff or
Date ol Petitioner
Institution

Nature of the C

se & Lhe reliel I'resent Position Next Step
S. No. Cnge No.

20 (CAMED/2021 M-08-2021 JOnnpe Car

sule (vn) Lid ) “ase was Nilled by Muli skilled Ceaftsman Waorkers of SLPA. Argwent an M-01-2024
SLPA & its Board of Diveetors & Other Officers have cited as 15t -
toth Respondems. Hon, Minister & Seeretary, Ministey of &S
have cued s 1T - 1St Res, Ceylon Shipping Comoration Lid &
its Dircctors cited as other Respondents. These Petitioners were

fallowed Diploma Course w Marine Eugineering conducted by
Mahapala Veaininge Tnstitute and they filed this case stating that

they cauld not camplete this Course successfully because en-board

training was nal given to then during the Course period, Thereafler
s receaited o ihe SLPA as Muli Skilled Crafisman, Now
llicy filed this ease sceking Writ of Mandmaus compelling the

they hir

Respondents {0 place the Petitioners in proper non-Labour job
category and 1o issue proper certification as per the inteenational
standards for this Course they have followed.

1L [CAM10/2021 10822021 M. RKL Wijetila

Ranweera Enterpr

I this maner SLPA acted as 7th Respandent. Depastinent af Arptiment an 311-01-2024
lmpart and Expart Contzal, Ministry of Finance and Econontic
Policy. The Seercetiry 1o the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury,
Sri Lunka Custonis, Minister Fivance have cited as lst - Gt
Respandents. Petioner seeking Wril o Certiorinn quashing
[epulations 2 of 2020, letter 15,03.2021, 10.07.2020. fualier W
of Moadamus dirceting 1a 1o 7th Respondenis to releas the wiotor

vehietes fmported into Sei Lanka and o release motor vehicle

without climging iy peaalties and/or other chiarpes subject o the

provisions of corporate quaraniee Lo an araunt,

22 CAMTL2020 M-08-2021 [ Ani () Lid I this water SLPA acted as Tt Respondent, Department ol Argument on M-01.2024
I 1 &
hipart and

cport. Cantral, Ministy of Finance and Economic
Ty,
Sei Lacks Customs, Minister Flnance have cited as fst - Oth

Policy. The Secrctary to the Ministry ol Fingaee smid the Tre

Respondets, Petimer secking Wril of Certiorari quashing
fations 2 0f 2020, leter 15.03.2020, 10.02.2070, further Wril
af Maoadamas directing Vst 10 7th Respandents o

Rege

sas the inator

velucles mported e Sri Lanka and 1o release motor vehicle
without changing any penaliies andfor ather charpes subjeci 1o ihe
provisios

Al camarate quaraniee Lo aianongit

23 [CAMI2/202 I1-05-2021 [Deals o wheels (Pvy Lid - |le this mater SLIA acted a5 7th Respondeat, Departiment ol Avgiment on 3 -01-2624
Linport and 12

part Canteol, Ministry of Fisnce aud Economic

Pelicy. The Seeretuy 1o the Mivistry of Finanes and the Treasury,

Sri Lunka Customs, Minister Finance hove cited as Lst - 0th
Respondents. I'etioner secking Wil ol {twrart quashing
Repuluions T ol 2020, feter 15,03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Writ
of Moadinus direeting st 7t Respondents 1o el

15 the niotor

v fparted tto Sri Lanka and (o release motor vehicle
without chanping any penaltics andfor ather charges subject 1o che
pravisions

M ecamparate quarantes to an amous

24 |CAMd2021 31-08-2021 1. K.G. Ratnasirt 2. I ahis matter SEPA acted as 7ih Respandent. Departiient 6f Tmpou and Avgument an 31-01-2023
WKL Wihoalasne Fxpan Conpral, Minisiry of Finanee ond Econowmic Policy, The Secre
to (he Minis

v of Finance and (e Ticasury. Sei Lawke Custawms, Minist

Finance have eited s 150 - 6th Respandents,  Petioner seeking Wit of

Certiorni quashing Regutations 2 of 2

Lletrer 15

fuither \Wait of Maoasdamus diecting 15010 Tth Respe

wotor vehic ase e velicle

withont ¢l

penaliies andfar other chi subjeet ve e

pravisians af corparate quaniates to an ansount

™)
G

CaMI2020 J1-08-2021 [Mr. AJLLY.DB. Alapatlu In this watter SLI'A acied as 7t Respondent. Department of Argumeat an 11-01-2024
Tehansa Cor Sale Import and Eaport Control, Ministey of Finance and Economic
I'o

v, The Seeretary 10 the Ministry of Finance and the Treasury,
Sei Lankn Customs, Minister Finauce have cited as 151 - 6ih
Respondents, Petioner secking Wt of Certiorari quashing
Regulations 2 of 2020, lewer 13.03.2021, 10.07.2020. further Wril
of Muadamus directing 1st to M Respondents 1o rele

the mator

vehi

seowmotar vehicle
© any penaiies ancddor other charges subject ta the
provisions of corpora

ey vuperted e Sni Lanka sed o rele

without el

quiaanteg ta i dmount.

e
=3

CAMNVN/326/2022

26-09-2022 1Al Brothers (vl Lad Petaioner liled this master o quash the decision of Director)Subject Velicle  notjMemion on 24.01.2024
General of Custom i other antherities by weit of Certiorari andjdischarged  at SLPA
four Frevzer Trucks imported by them and seek o weite of|premises Theelore,

releas

denumige charges fncureed theean, SLIPA not entitled for

demura Ience,

sulnuited 10
discharge SLPA [ram
case

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED ON PAGE 34
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Carse Records l
¢ u”‘“l"“m]‘”.”’I:” GIB0e Nuture of the Case & the reliel Present Pusition Neat Step
Date of Petitioner
S No. Case No. |
‘ Institution i
l 27 [CARTI G007:22 T 3077 | A A MG A Right | Ty on 23:01-2028
(0 lnfarmation Cominission
1 1
| L -

2

8 CA(Wril) 45572

seek relie! as pernt them Lo onove the subject Crame 1o CDIL
i A

aced by them from Ind

tiees and claiin which was pu

Respandent (SR Steels (v Lady andl interim reliel 1o hold the sitle

Order on 08-01-2024 '\
of the subject Crane by SLIPA l

\Mnslu Divees (I'vt) Lad \ﬁ]ﬁ;—u o filed this waiter apainst SLI'A andd ather Respondent o

g hchiad the sale al subject matier (Cargo) and permitted o reship the same

70 |CA (Wil 7(14/3(12,\_” 37-11-2023 [ Rajkrupa Textiles (Pv0) i 0 Tetiotner filed this case to scek iutering reliel from SLI'A to hald ”
by Sei Lanka Custonis.

HC/CIVIL/2G4/2006 (1) 04 case bearing No. NCIARDB/E926/09 In order (o set Laid by
he award eiven by Arbitration 1o pay Rs. 11,582,721,86 with
and the order was delivered i favour ol D dant,
subscquently SLPPA made an appeal to Supreing Count under Case
No, SCALASH 2 agitinst the said arder, ‘
1225047 \I'JR-U".'-Z(H" NG Cositi SLPA filed ihiy case under State Tand ftecoveries and I'xu\ Sudpment was delivered
0G) '\ Acl N, T of 1979 to cjeer the Defendant from the unanutharised an 28-07-2020 m favour
| Oeeupation al SLPA fand. alSLIA. SLIA et
i be received the appeal
’ Notices.
| |
] o 03102007 {W.A, Lalith Wasantha SLPA fted this case under State Land ltccaveries and Possession Sudgement was
i (MCIS55/19) Act No. 7 of 1979 10 ¢ject the Delendant from the unauthoriscd delivered on in favour
l Qeeupation of SLIPA tand, af SLIA Appeal
l
04 [HC (Civib) 49/16/Co 27092016 {Ever Green Matine ISLIA intervened in this .'mplic:n_iﬂn liled hy the Green Lanka Nootice Retnmable on
Coquoration (Taiwau) Lid - {Shipping W o tenns of Section 276(¢), S} of cmapanics Act No
1ol 2067 (winding up of Company) as Invervenient Regpondent 1o
! e its oustanding amount of B 200 268105 for Pont
Lervices rendered by At the Company. | i \
| }
o . _ 5 | |
\ a3 03-01-2022 [{hnon Matiaiat B Uhis i e apped by (he pladati (7 (HINDY i DNRAA G Anended PG| Menion on 010120 '5
{ [apainst the preliminary arder givea subini w the DC, |
Lut ihis wwatier te e
“_ mentioned o see l
i lwhether the UG e [
! st i US S
| R l
D Cuses l
ol DS 16312 21-0G-2012 |Vremier Shipping (Pv) Lid, [ Tins case was filed Ly plaivtift in wenns of Scc 42A(L) 1o setaside TOrder on 14-01-2024
the certificate used by SLIA Tor e payneat of s, 53 330/ | ‘
; . |
\ 02 [DMRAEAAD £20-08-2019 [Freedom of Highseas (Pa4) ll'i\\iuliﬂ' Titedl this Case againgt SLITA chiming R, 1,964 308, 54 ( \Trin\ on 21-03.2024
\ ile ncame Trom SEEA as key have abeady pand a3 ational dues !
| ‘ 0 SLUA
i 0} {DMR G4 L this action agninst the SLIA and its cruplyce, TLMVEN { rinl an 15'01——_@7#'
Sencviatie asking Ra. 50,000,000 for the daniy caused to lim |
an the accident ocewired on 051226018, i
|
04 {DSPALS6/2021 32062021 11, D.A, Widhana Gamage  [The plaiatilis bave Ticld whis action against Chainnan, Election Tlas as not
3 inghe Ceominittee of Sri Lauka Canom Federtion and 25 athers and Sni handling by SLEA
| Lanka Ports Authority has heen cited as E8ih Defendants An
I Enjoining order, en farced watil G4 10-2021 restrniting the st to
l Sred Deleadanty (row hatding any el w Tor the election of the
Ixecutive Cammittee far the CFSL aud the Sth te 25th Delendantst
‘ from voting at auy elections far (e cleetion al’ the Exconive;
l ’ Comniittee for the CESL
|
05 JOLA 32 15-11-2022 This action has been fted by e piaintiunder the Laad i Connnission ieport on
1 Acquisition Act inorder o aecertain the tirfe ol the Land referred 04-01-2024
H l\n w e sehedule this ease
0o |DLA 2L 7-r2022 | Theis action hias been filed by the phini il under the Land Camnmission Report on
Acquisition Act in order ta aceertain the title af the Land referred 30-04-2024
to i the sehedule this case

Acquisition Act it arler to aceeatain the title of the Land relerred 05-62-2024
o i ihe sehedule tns ease
.

DLA 38/2) 17-11-2022 [KAV. Abeysaociyi Thiz action has been Giled by the plaintilunder the Land \(‘mmui“inu Report on

Acquisition Act in osder 1o acceitai the tule of e Laod refer

DLA 12T 17-11-2022 llhis wetion las been tiled by the plaintiTunder the Land Calling on 30-01-2024
:m i the sehedule this case

1-11.2012 Frhi

Gion hias been filed by the plaintiffunder the Land
Avquisition Actm onder i ertain the e of e Land refemed
1o i the schiedule this case

n Keport ou
-0‘1-(] 122024

| )
9 ‘\l;l.,\ 1372

|
1 —‘l)l \ 3020

S I, - S

17-11-2022 s action has been Mled Ly the plaintitTunder the Land lardur an 06-02-20
| Acquisition Act in order to aecertain the title of the Land refened
| 1o the scheduie this case ‘

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED ON PAGE




SRILANKA PORTS AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 38

Cuse Records

Camplai

Petitioner

N o
S.No. | Case No,

Date ol

Instituting

AP Iainti( or

Natire of the Case & the relief

Present Pasition

Next Suep

Arbiteation Comnrereinl

0l

Lidl,

Daya Canstruction (I'vi}

SLPA filed a case bearing Mo, HC/ARD/I926/09 In arder to scl
aside the award given by Arbitcation to pay Rs. (1,882,723
intecest and the order was delivered i favour ol Defendant,
subscquently SLPA made i appeat 1o Supreme Cowrt under Case

Appeal Pending a
Supreme Cournt

No. SC/LAISN2

ainst the said erder,

Industria) Abiteations

a1 A 93/2019 09-10-2019 |D.W.K. Dippita» 07 oll Awird conmunicated an 15-12-2023 by Commissioner General al Award dited on 1§-
Labour aud not Gazzetted vel. Awarded backwages to alt 07 12-2023
petitioners amaunted to R 123185415, and eelavant EALE and
LT puyient
02 |A6L2020 20-09-2019 [P Anands Sagan Reserved tor Avard
03 AD1£2023 25-10-2023 [WAA Chaminds Inquiry on 26-02.2024
04 |A 37:202) 20-42-2023 |M.S.NL Huseni Reserved for Award
05 [A/74972022 21-10-2021 |Kanthi Katuarachehi No Date

Labour”

Iribunal

0i

LT13/24572011

03-12-2020

WKM. Mahinda

applicant soucht reliel Lo reinstate thens or ta pay reasonable
campensation.

PA lias taken

upahic Hon shat ay
pee Seetion Safthe
SLEA Act, applicant

should give peior one

month's e
oefore filing LT

Application. nthe
revision ¢
Iigh Cours
decided in favour of

SLPA. Applicant filed
ap
against the TG Ovder.

plication in

iy was

e SLI'A

a) i Supreme Couit

Trial an 29-01.2024

Andet/221

20-04-2021

LNl Senevisaine

Due o misconduct cammitted by MeN.Seneviratie (Applicant)
ASO (Fe

nguiry, he

ion of wndeclaed goods) aler canducting a domestic

4 & against that decision, Applicant has

field s case agad st reinsleiment ar compenyation

amouing (@ Rs. 15090000 (15 M)

Trial on 30-01-2024

Custons fnqury

01

FCADATQO0 (2010)

L NGE

Thiie is an apy
W18 (CA
ingiisy

filed Ly SLI'A agatat the CA Judgement dated 09-11-
0 2202017) diled by SLIPA secking 10 quath (he Custons

[SCISPLILAMIN2018)
Cage «
Decivia

soncluded

a be nformed

110 Custans




